 ZB# 92-46
~ Andre Morin

63-1-1.2
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S e s # A
' APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT

TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION)

v b ‘
APPLICANT:JX)MM&I@ FILE 4 _27-Y0.

RESIDENTIAL: $50.00

COMMERCIAL: $150.00

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE . . . ¢ . ¢ ¢ « « « « o . $£2,90 gj

*

*

* * *

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES . . « « ¢« ¢ « « « & $25@ﬁ0 gdv

DISBURSEMENTS -

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES:

PRELIMINARY MEETING - PER PAGE !‘Pﬁf@?/ Cpeyc . $22.50,

NNttt prie,

2ND PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE 22»’3|/ag? . $434,90 -
3RD PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE 3 1 Tfecp2’. . b2 50
PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE . .J3[8/93~ 3/ 4%/» . $ 3. 450.
AL . . $ L¥3.00
ATTORNEY'S FEES:
PRELIM. MEETING- & HRS. . . «. « « « ¢« « « . §
PH-2ND RREEEM. ,2> HRS. . . . . . . ... . 8
P.H- 3RD PRELIM. , 0 HRS. + « & « « o « « « « 8 “
ot —' PUBLIC HEARING ,¥ HRS. . . . . . . . . . . § :
FORMAL DECISION 4,% HRS. . « « « + v v v o« . 8 i
L/'fﬁ- p. H' ¢ 0 :
TOTAL HRS. 4,& @ $1/62.~ PER HR. $ 630,&0 g
TOTAL . . . $_4£3d. 60 g
MISC. CHARGES: i
P ;
TOTAL « « . . . . $ @93,80 ;
LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT . . . $_250

(ZBA DISK#7-012192.FEE)

(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) . . . $ 623 o{,u,b
REFUND TO APPLICANT DUE . $_




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

(914)563-4630

‘March 15, 1994
FAX:914-563-4693

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.
427 Little Britain Road

P. O. Box 2280

Newburgh, N. Y. 1255

Attn: Mark C. Taylor, Esqg.
RE: EXTENSION OF VARIANCE $#92-46

ANDRE MORIN - 63-1-1.2

Your File No. 1051.2
Dear Mr. Taylor:
This is to confirm that an additional one-year extension of the
above-entitled variance was granted at the March 15, 1994
meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals. The variance is now
extended to April 26, 1995.

If I can be of further assistance to you, please do not
hestitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

/pd

cc: Bulilding Inspector Babcock
Town Planning Board



RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL 8 CALHELHA,P.C.

ATTORNEYS 8 COUNSELLORS AT LAW

M J. RIDER tI906-1968)
ELLIOTT M. WEINER (i915:1990!

DAVID L. RIDER
CHARLES E. FRANKEL
MOACYR R. CALHELHA
MICHAEL J. MATSLER
DONNA M. BADURA
MAUREEN CRUSH
MARK C. TAYLOR

- RODERICK E. pE RAMON

February 16, 1994

Town of New Windsor

Zoning Board of Appeals

555 Union Avenue

New Windsor, New York 12553

Chaifga

Attn:

lock 1, Lot 1.2
1051.2

Déér Chairméh Nugénﬁ and Méﬁbers of the Board: -

We represent Andre Morin.

427 LITTLE BRITAIN ROAD
POST OFFICE BOX 2280
NEWBURGCH, NEW YORK 12550
TEL. (914) 562-9100

FAX 914-562-9126

CRAIG F. SIMCN
OF COUNSEL

KATHERINE M. LANCANKE

RICHARD A. CHASE
LEGAL ASSISTANTS

ugent and Members of the Board

As you may recall on March 8,

1993, your Board granted an area variance for frontage for
the above referenced 1.9 acre parcel owned by our client,
permitting the construction of one single family residence.

Due to the financial difficulties associated with the
hospitalization of his wife as well as the tragic death of
his father (who was also his business associate) in a traffic
accident, Mr. Morin has had to defer pursuing the project.
A building permit has therefore not been obtained.

We respectfully request that the Board grant a one year
extension to the variance due to expire next month. We ask
that the matter of the extension be placed .on your next
available agenda for decision.



T

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL 8 CALHELHA,P.C.

Town of New Windsor
Zoning Board of Apveals
Page Two

February 16, 1994

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you require
further informaticn or our attendance.

Very truly yours,

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.

MCT/bb By: Ml (Tt

MARK C. TAYLOR

cc: Mr. Andre Morin
J. Tad Seaman, Esqg.

e



March 14, 1994

MR. NUGENT: Request for Extension of one year on
‘variance granted. Formal decision dated 4/26/93. We
have a letter in our packet from Rider Weiner in
regards to Andre Morin request for extension of one
year on the variance that we granted him back 1n April
of last year. 1I'’l1l accept a motion on it.

MR. HOGAN: Make a motion.

MR. TORLEY: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. KANE AYE
MR. LANGANKE AYE
MR. HOGAN  AYE
MR. TORLEY AYE

MR. NUGENT AYE

s
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

In the Matter of the Application of

DECISION GRANTING
ANDRE MORIN, AREA VARIANCE

WHEREAS, ANDRE MORIN, residing at 643 Route 9W, Newburgh,
New York 12550, has made application before the Zoning Board of
Appeals for a 35 ft. variance from the required street frontage
in order to create a buildable lot on the south side of Hickory
Avenue in Beaver Dam Lake in an R-4 zone; and

WHEREAS, the applicant, ANDRE MORIN, previously presented
the same application to the Zoning Board of Appeals, under File
$92-7 at a public hearing which was held on the 13th day of
April, 1992, and at the conclusion of said public hearing, this
Board voted on a motion to grant the variance requested by the
applicant, and there were not a sufficient number of "aye" votes
to carry the motion, and subsequently, this Board adopted a
Decision Denying Area Variance, dated September 14, 1992, on said
application, which was predicated upon former Section 267 of the
Town Law of the State of New York, as it was in effect prior to
July 1, 1992, since said public hearing was conducted on April
13, 1992, and this Board hereby incorporates the record and
decision on said prior application herein to the extent that the
findings and conclusions therein have not been rendered moot by
the subsequent amendment of the Town Law of the State of New York
which repealed the said former Section 267, and added in its
place new Sections 267, 267-a, 267-b, and 267-c, all effective as
of July 1, 1992; and

WHEREAS, the applicant, ANDRE MORIN, has made this same
application to the Zoning Board of Appeals subsequent to the
aforesaid amendments of the Town Law of the State of New York and
now seeks a determination of his area variance application
pursuant to the amended provisions of said Town Law, as the same
are in effect after July 1, 1992; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 14th day of
December, 1992 and was adjourned to and continued on the 11lth day
of January, 1993 to allow applicant and his attorney the
opportunity to meet with the Attorney for the Town and the
adjacent residents. The public hearing was further adjourned to
and continued on the 25th day of January, 1993 in order to allow
time for the applicant and his attorney to try to work out a
mutually acceptable agreement with the Attorney for the Town and
the adjacent residents. The public hearing was then further
adjourned to and continued on the 8th day of February, 1993
pending the drafting of an agreement between Mr. Morin an the
Town of New Windsor regarding the road which would be utilized in
order to gain access to this parcel. The public hearing was
finally adjourned to and continued on the 8th day of March, 1993



at which time copies of the executed agreement were reviewed by
the Zoning Board members; and

WHEREAS, the applicant, ANDRE MORIN, appeared with his
attorney, Mark C. Taylor, Esg. of Rider, Weiner, Frankel &
Calhelha, both of whom spoke in support of the application; and

WHEREAS, the public hearings were attended by a number of
spectators who spoke in connection with the application, to wit,
Mary Ann Buscemi and Ed Buscemi, who own a parcel of property
immediately adjacent to the 25 ft. wide "flag" portion of the
applicant's lot and who were opposed to the application on the
grounds that the existing drainage in the area is very poor and
water backs up both on the subject lot and onto their lot and
that this creates a health hazard and a danger if the lot is
developed; Larry Rossini, who resides on Hickory Avenue and who
was opposed upon the grounds that the subject property can be
accessed through a public right-of-way down Willow Avenue instead
of Hickory Avenue, and that the subject property contains two
ponds shown on U.S.G.S. survey maps which might be affected by
clearing, filling and building on the said property, and that
this raises environmental issues, and that there has been severe
flooding in the area due to drainage problems and that this
affects the health and well being of the surrounding property
owners; and Thereas Eggers, who resides on Chestnut Avenue, asked
why the applicant does not have to appear before the Planning
Board to present the development of this lot to that Board,
rather than, or in addition to, the instant application before
this Board for a variance from the required street frontage; and

WHEREAS, during the course of the public hearing on this
matter which was spread over five separate meetings of the Board,
the applicant and his attorney were afforded ample time to meet
with the Attorney for the Town and with the adjacent residents in
order to raise and attempt to resolve the issues regarding
development of this lot as were raised at this Board's public
hearing; and

WHEREAS, the Town of New Windsor and the applicant, ANDRE
MORIN, ultimately entered into an agreement, dated the 3rd day of
March, 1993, which addresses the concerns raised by the
neighboring residents who appeared and spoke at this Board's
public hearing and which places reasonable restrictions and
conditions upon the applicant's development of the subject
property in the event that this Board grants the variance
requested by the applicant; and this Board must conclude that the
said Agreement must have addressed to an adequate degree the
concerns of the neighboring residents who spoke at the public
hearing before this Board since none of said residents appeared
before this Board's final public hearing on the 8th day of March,
1993 or raised any further gquestion to the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following findings of fact in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residences
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The



Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence shows that the applicant is seeking
permission to vary the provisions of the bulk regulations
pertaining to required street frontage in order to create a
buildable lot (tax lot 63-1-1.2) located in an in R-4 zone.

3. The evidence presented by the applicant substantiated
the fact that a variance for less than the required street
frontage would be required in order to allow the subject lot to
become a buildable lot, since the available street frontage from
Hickory Avenue is only 25 ft., being deficient in street frontage
by 35 ft., where 60 ft. of street frontage is required, and which
would otherwise conform to the bulk regulations in the R-4 2zone.

4. It appeared from the evidence presented by the applicant
that the subject premises, although consisting of only a single
tax lot, was originally shown on the subdivision map as 13
separate, 25 ft. wide lots.

5. It also appeared from evidence presented at the public
hearing that 12 of these lots were intended to be utilized as
three separate building lots, to wit, 4 lots, each with a width
of 25 ft., would be combined into a single building lot which
therefore would have dimensions of 100 f£t. in width and varying
from 250 to 265 ft. in depth, and the 13th lot of 25 ft. in
width, which extends from the center lot, of the three building
lots, to Hickory Avenue, would constitute a flag.

6. It also appeared from evidence presented at the public
hearing that in order to develop the said three lots in this
fashion, it would be necessary to construct approximately 300 ft.
of road to reach the nearest lot as well as the additional 300
ft. of road in order to provide street frontage access to all
three lots, making the total length of road to be constructed by
the property owner, some 600 ft.

7. It further appeared from evidence presented at the
public hearing that the applicant believed that construction of
such a road would cost in the neighborhood of $40,000. since the
said road would have to be built to town road standards for its
entire length in order to meet the street frontage requirements
of the R-4 zone.

8. It is the finding of this Board that, if the applicant
constructed such a road, no variance would be required since each
of the three lots would meet and exceed the street frontage
requirement of 60 ft. and the 25 ft. of street frontage for one
of the three lots on Hickory Avenue would be surplus and an
available alternative means of access to that lot.

9. It appeared from the evidence presented at the public
hearing that the applicant did not wish to pursue this
alternative because of the high cost of constructing such a road,
and in addition, because the title to the land within the bounds
of said road was unclear. The applicant was of the opinion that
he would have to obtain the consent of the owners adjacent to



said road, on both sides thereof, for the entire length of the
road he would have to construct in order to construct the same
since it was not clear if the road was owned by the Town, or by
the original subdivider, or by his heirs, testamentary
beneficiaries, executors, distributees, administrators,
successors or assigns.

10. Instead of proceeding in this fashion and seeking to
utilize all three lots, the applicant submitted the instant
application for a variance in which he intends to develop only a
single lot which would have deficient street frontage on Hickory
Avenue over the 25 ft. flag. The applicant could only proceed in
this fashion if this Board grants the requested 35 ft. street
frontage variance.

11. It appeared from the evidence presented by the neighbors
at the public hearing that development of the applicant's
property in this fashion, by constructing a driveway over the 25
ft. flag lot would be detrimental to the public health, safety
and welfare, and would be a detriment to hearby properties and
would have an adverse affect on the physical or environmental
conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district since it
apparently would aggravate the existing poor drainage conditions
in the neighborhood. It also appeared from the evidence
presented at the public hearing that, since the drainage problems
have been ongoing for a number of years while the applicants land
remains vacant, the said problems are a result of conditions in
the area which are not caused solely by the applicant's property
in its now-undeveloped state, nor are they solvable solely by the
applicant if he is able to develop his property. The development
of the applicant's property should not aggravate the existing
drainage problem but he cannot be required to solve
single-handedly drainage problems in the area which originate
from problems outside the bounds of his lot.

12. Given this state of affairs, it appeared that possibly
the applicant, the neighbors, and the Town of New Windsor could
all work together to try to address the drainage problems in the
neighborhood and, at the same time, allow the applicant
reasonable development of his lot without putting him to the
substantial expense of developing some 600 ft. of road to town
road standards.

13. It appeared from evidence presented at the public
hearing that, after several meetings among the applicant, his
attorney, the neighbors, and the Attorney for the Town, a
mutually acceptable Agreement dated the 3rd day of March, 1993,
was entered into by and between the Town of New Windsor, and
Andre Morin, the applicant herein. This Board hereby
incorporates in this decision the aforesaid Agreement as if the
same were set forth at length herein.

14. The aforesaid Agreement provides that, if this Board
should grant the requested variances to the applicant, he would
develop his property with only one single-family dwelling, that
access would be over a lane extending beyond the end of the
present Willow Avenue, and that the 25 ft. wide flag portion of



the lot would not be used as a means of access to the lot from
Hickory Avenue. The lane which will provide access is to be
improved to certain specified, minimum standards, all according
to plans approved by the Engineer for the Town and to the
satisfaction of the Fire Inspector for the town. The applicant
will comply with recommendations of the Engineer for the Town for
either control of drainage or modification of the ponds on the
applicant's property (which modification of the ponds shall be
subject to the jurisdiction of NY¥S DEC or any other regulatory
agency having jurisdiction over the said ponds). In the event
that the applicant or a subsequent owner elects to construct more
than one house on the parcel, then Willow Avenue must be improved
to town highway specifications from the end of Willow Avenue to a
point which will allow access to each additional lot (and, in
such event, it is the finding of this Board, that any variance
which may be granted by this Board on the instant application
shall cease and terminate, and be of no further force and
effect). .

15. The applicant indicated at the public hearing that the
cost of developing the aforesaid lane as a driveway could be some
$5,000 versus a cost of some $%0,000 to develop the same to town
highway specifications.

16. The evidence presented by the applicant further
indicated that he had purchased the subject lot in 1982 and that
he did not wish to improve or upgrade the paper streets which
would be required in order for him to develop three lots on this
parcel.

17. The evidence presented by the applicant also indicated
that the present boundaries of the lot resulted from an
amalgamation into a single tax lot of three separate subdivision
lots which were created long prior to the adoption of the Zoning
Local Law of the Town of New Windsor, New York.

18. It became evident at the public hearing that the
applicant was seeking a variance from this Board because he
possessed inadequate street frontage, although the lot far
exceeded all other bulk requirements by a substantial margin.

19. It is the finding of this Board that the requested area
variance, if granted, will not blight the proper and orderly
development and general welfare of the community since most of
the lots in the neighborhood are either iproved with residential
dwellings on considerably smaller size lots, or are presently
vacant, or are parkland.

20. While it is true that most of the lots in the
neighborhood possess the required street frontage, the unique
location of this lot on unimproved streets makes this deficiency
one which is technical in nature, rather than being as large a
departure from the bulk regulations as appears from a cursory
look at the instant application.

21. The evidence presented by applicant substantiated the
fact that the variance, if granted, would not have a negative
impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the



neighborhood since the lot area of the subject lot will be
substantially greater than that of existing, already developed,
lots in the neighborhood, the proposed structure will fit in well
with the other residential dwellings adjacent thereto, and the
drainage problems in the area are addressed by the aforesaid
agreement.

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in this matter:

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable
change in the character of the neighborhood or create a detriment
to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to applicant
which can produce the benefit sought other than the variance
procedure. The alternative of developing some some 600 ft. of
road to town highway specifications is not feasible for an
applicant seeking permission to build only one single-family
dwelling due to the inordinate cost of developing what will only
be an overbuilt driveway.

3. The requested variance is substantial in relation to the
bulk regulations for lot area. However, it is the conclusion of
this Board that the granting of the requested substantial
variance is warranted here because the applicant's lot, with its
present configuration, pre-existed the adoption of the Zoning
Local Law of the Town of New Windsor, New York. Had the streets
shown on the subdivision map been constructed, no variance would
be required and the applicant would have three building lots.
Such lots would not differ greatly from many of the neighborhood
lots. Consequently, it is the conclusion of this Board that
granting the requested variance, under the conditions improved by
the aforesaid Agreement is warranted under the circumstances, is
a currently suitable use for the property and minimizes the
adverse impacts on the neighborhood and the applicant.

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the
neighborhood or zoning district. Any such adverse effects or
impacts are mitigated and minimized to the extent possible by the
protections contained in the aforesaid agreement.

5. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the
bulk regulations is not a self-created one. The lot had been
configured in its present dimensions prior to the adoption of the
Zoning Local Law of the Town of New Windsor, New York. As such
it is a pre-existing lot. It is non-conforming only because the
paper streets on which it fronts have not been constructed.

6. It is the feeling of this Board that the benefit to the
applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outweighs the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood
or community by such grant.

7. It is the further finding of this Board that the
requested lot area variance is the minimum variance necessary and



adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of
the bulk regulations and at the same time preserve and protect
the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and
welfare of the communlty.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the
granting of the requested lot area variance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of
New Windsor GRANT a 35 ft. street frontage variance in order to
create a buildable lot at the above location in an R-4 zone,
subject to a certain written Agreement, between the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR and ANDRE MORIN, dated the 3rd day of March, 1993, a copy
of which is attached to and made a part of this formal decision,
in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and
‘presented at the public hearing.

" BE IT FURTHER,

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals
. of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to
the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and applicant.

N
(/ | | Chai rmfn

Dated: April 26, 1993.

(2BA DISK#8-091492.FD)
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THIS AGREEMENT dated the _ 3! day of Bahewazy, 1993 between

the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, & municipal corpoéation with Ait¢s
principal place of business at 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New
Yorx 12553, hereinafter referred to as "TOWN", and ANDRE DMORIN,
residing at 643 Route 9W, Middlehope, New York 12550, hereinafter
referred to as "MORIN".

WHEREAS, MORIN has heretofore acquired certain parcels of
land in the TOWN in the area of Beaver Dam Lake known as lots 1
through 12 and lot #51 in Section 17 &s shown on the mayp
entitled, "Beawver Dam Lake~Seotion 1" £iled in tha Orangs cCounty
Cleork's Office on May 5, 1931 a& map $1044. This property was
acquired from Vincent J. Doce by desd dated October 27, 1970 and
racorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office in 1860 at page 689,
MORIN has applied for a building permlt fram the TOWN which has
been denied due to insufficient roed frontage on a town road.
The MORIN parcel has access to Hickery Avenue by neans of a 25
ft. strip of land that 4s known a2 paxcel 451 in Section 17 of
map 1044 and this connagts Bickory Avenue to the major portion of
the parcel, namalv lots number 1 through 12 in Sectien 17.

Thes agcess to lots number 1 through 12 on Section 17 of map
1044 (hereinafter referred to as MORIN LOT) has been acguired Dy
proceeding from the TOWN read known as Willow Avenue te a polnt
&t which the TOWN road ends, and thereafter along an unimproved
lane to the MORIN LOT.

The TOWN belleves it is in the best interests of all the
resldents in the area to allow -for develerment of one (1)
single~family dwelling on the MORIN IOT and to restrict the
aceessg to the current means of access, namely, from Willew Avenua

y1to the MORIN LOT via an unimproved lane and that the access fxam
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Hickory Avenue via the 25 fu. strip of land known as lot #51 in
Secticen 17 not be used for a means of access tc the said lot.
The issue of granting a variancg that will be required from the
New Windsor Zoning Board of Appeals for road f£frontage of lecs
than 60 £t. will be determined by the New Windsor 2ening Board of
Appeals, In the sevent the varlange Ls granted, the paztles
hexeto agxee to the following conditions will apply in additien
to any conditions that may be set by the 20ning Beard of Appeals:

1. Access to the subject property shall be made from Willow
Avenue and shall not be made across lot §51 of Sectlion 15 of ' map
1044,

2. The TOowN ac¢knowledges that lot $51 can provide aceess to

the lot and ia of sufficient width to acconmsdate & driveway to
provide access,

INITIAL HERE

3. The lane frem Willow Avenue to tha MORIN LOY shall be
improved to -she—pe

! 5- 2 mindimum
width of 15 ft. ard & minimm of 6§ inches run-cf-bank material or

approved shale as a base for the said road, all to be installed
according to plans approved by the =Epnglineer for the Town and to
the satisfaction of the Fire Inapector for the TOWN,

4. MORIN hereby grants unto zhe Beaver Dam Lake Water
Corporation a rlght-of-way aoress the MCRIN LOT 6 continue
access from Willew Avenua to the pump station that is generally
northerly of the MNORIN LOT. The said zight-of~way =shall be
movable in accordance with the dovelopment plans ¢f MORIN,
however, MORIN shall not obstruct the road and any modification
of th¢ road shall be done in a manner that will allow continual
pasgage during all times ¢f the year by normal passengsr vehiele

y 1£zrom Willow Avenue to the pump Statlon, - MORIN shall not ke
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required to remove snow from any portion of the road solely Loz

tha benefit 90f the water corporation.

5. MORIN will comply with the reccmmendations of the
Engineer foxr the Town £for either control of drainage ox
modification of the ponds on the MORIN property, It is
acknowledged that the MORIN propexty and the lands generally %o
the east of the MORIN property are subject to £looding problens
and that the control of drainage in this area im a matser of high
prierity for MORIN and for +the neighbors. All modificarions of
the existing ponds shall ke subject to the jurisdiction ¢f N¥S
Department of Enviccnmental Conservation 9r any cthezr regulatory
agency having jurisdiction over the said ponds.

6. Only ones (1) house may ke buile on the MORIN LOT. In
the avent MORIN or any subgequent owner elects to put mor2 than
one (1) house on the parcel heraindsscribed as the MORIN 1LOT,
Willow Avenus must be improved td TOWN highway spacifications
frem the end of Willow avenue %o a point that will allow access
to each additional lot that is c¢reated from tha MORIN LOT. Al
highway specifications shall be applicabdble to the road that will
be constructed at the time of subdivision.

7. This agreement shall be in recordable foxm and shall ba
recorded at the expense of MORIN in the Orange County Clerk's
office immedlately upon recelpt of a varianze.

8., Any dwelling that is constructed on the MORIN LOT shall
ke connected into the publisc sanitary sewer system. Thare shall
be no septic tanks or leach £ields Placed on tha MORIN LOT.

8. Tha TOWN does not represent that it either owns or has

any rights 0 ¢rant an easement or right-of-way over the

, @Xtension of Willow Avenua beyond the point of the improved area
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' of Willow Avenue. The TowN grants to MORIN the riéht to uge
Willow‘Avenue~to the extent that the TOWN can grant the said
permission., ‘

10, Xt is acknowledged by MORIN that any faiiu;e to perform
any of the terms and‘condit fona of this 39£eement shall result in
a reVQcatzon of a building permit or a certificate of _occupancy
for the dwelling and revocation of the variance that may Do
granted for the subject parcel.

" | TOWN OF NBW WINDSOR

- (SEAL) - ‘ ' C:;l

e ) SuUperviser

. " *
Andre Mor%n
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STATE OF NEW YORK)

) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

on the #f day of _ pren.d__, 1973, before me
personally appeared GEORGE A. GREEN, to me Xnown, who being by
me duly sworn, did depose and say that he resides at
53 Farmstead Road, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553, that he is the
Supetvisor of the OWN OF NEW WINDSOR, the munisipal corporation
described in and which executed the foregeing instrument: that
he knows the seal of said corporation; that it was So affixed by
Order of the Board of said corporation, and that he signed his
name thereto by like orxder.

: - ..-—"‘M
Kl M Tt
- Notary Publice

PAULINE G. TOWNSEND
Notary Public, Stase of New York
No. 466.3092 Count
» Appointed in Orange Coun
58,3 My Comm‘i]gsi‘onbExpifas December 51, te:@

STATE OF NEW YOQRK)
)
COUNTY OF CRANGE )

on thig 274 day of Februe ry , 1893, before me
parsonally came ANDRE MORIN to me ‘Wnown t de the individual
describad in and who executed tha foregoing instrument, and
acknowledged that he sxecuted ths same.

.

- Notary Public 7
MARK €. TAYLOR

Corporate Acknowledgment: m&“&‘é&i"ﬂ‘?ﬁ%‘é‘a‘ﬁf@m’f‘
STATE OF NEW YORX) Commission Expires April 3, 16,98
COUNTY OF CRANGE §

On this _ __  day of _ . ) 19 before me
personally appeared , to me known, who

roing by me duly swern, did depose and say that {s)he resides at

?
thet (8)he is the President of , the
corporation daseribed in and which executed the foragsing
instrument; that (s)he knows tha seal of sald corporation; that
it waa so affixed by order of the Beard of Diredtors of said

cogporation, and that (s)he signed his(her) name thereto by like
order.,

* Notary Public



M.J. RIDER (1906-1968)
ELLIOTT M. WEINER (1915-1990)

DAVID L. RIDER
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RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL 8 CALHELHA, P.C.
ATTORNEYS 8 COUNSELLORS AT LAW

427 LITTLE BRITAIN ROAD
POST OFFICE BOX 2280

NEWBURGH, NEW YORK 12550

CHARLES E. FRANKEL .

MOACYR R. CALHELHA

FAX 914-562-9126

MICHAEL J. MATSLER CRAIG F. SIMON
DONNA M. BADURA )

MARK C.TAYLOR
RODERICK E. bDE RAMON
AMELIA T. DAMIANI**

*ALSO ADM INNJ 8 PA

MARIA F. MELCHIORI*
OF COUNSEL

February 23, 1993 R A Rt

J. Tad Seaman, Esg., Town Attorney
Town of New Windsor-

555 Union Avenue

New Windsor, New York 12553

Re: Morin w/Town of New Windsor
Our File No. 1295.3

Dear Tad:

.Enclosed are four agreements between the Town of New
Windsor and our client, Andre Morin, which have been signed
by Mr. Morin. Please note, per our telephone conference,
Paragraph 3 on Page 2 contains the lined out deletion we
discussed. Our client has initialled that change.

Please present the Agreement to Supervisor Green for
execution as soon as practicable so that the Zoning Board of
Appeals may be advised the matter of the Agreement has been
concluded. The Board of Appeals is reconvening the public
hearing on the variance at its first meeting in March and
anticipated the Agreement would be executed by that time.
The Supervisor should also initial the modification on Page
2 in the place provided. Please return two fully executed
copies of the Agreement to our office.

We have advised our client, who is hand delivering the
Agree s, to provide the Town with a check or cash payment

TEL. (914) 562-9100

KATHERINE M. LANGANKE



RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA,P.C.

J. Tad Seaman, Esqg.
Page Two
February 23, 1993

Thank you once again for your courtesy and cooperation
in this matter.

Very truly yours, .

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.

MCT/bb By: )@/ C Tastes

Enclosures MARK C. TAYTOR 7

cc: Andre Morin
Michael Babcock, Building Inspector



ey 5 o

Th .

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL 8 CALHELHA,P.C.
ATTORNEYS 8 COUNSELLORS AT LAW

M.J. RIDER (1906-1968)
ELLIOTT M. WEINER (1915-1990)

DAVID L. RIDER
CHARLES E. FRANKEL
MOACYR R. CALHELHA
MICHAEL J. MATSLER
DONNA M. BADURA
MAUREEN CRUSH

MARK C. TAYLOR
RODERICK E. DE RAMON
AMELIA T. DAMIANI

427 LITTLE BRITAIN ROAD
POST OFFICE BOX 2280
NEWBURGH, NEW YORK 12550
TEL. (914) 562-9100

FAX 914-562-9126

CRAIG F. SIMON

MARIA F. MELCHIORI*
OF COUNSEL

KATHERINE M. LANGANKE
RICHARD A. CHASE

December 18, 1992 LEGAL ASSISTANTS

*ALSO ADM. IN FL
**ALSO ADM. IN NJ B PA

J. Tad Seaman, Esq., Town Attorney
Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue

New Windsor, New York 12550

Re: Andre Morin/Town of New Windsor Area Variance
Our File No. 1051.2

Dear Tad:

Confirming our conversation of yesterday, the Board of
Appeals adjourned the public hearing in the above referenced
matter until January 11, 1992. In the interim, they have
asked that our client meet with you and the concerned

neighbors to see if a mutually agreeable solution to the
situation can be found.

Mr. Morin will be out of Town until January 4, 1993. We
suggest a meeting be held at the Town Hall on January 6th or
7th, preferably in the late afternoon or early evening, when
as many neighbors can attend as wish to. Please let me know
if either date is acceptable, and a time when a room would be
available to hold such a meeting.

If the Town wishes us to mail a notice of the meeting to
the neighbors, we'd be happy to do so if we are provided with'
a copy of a list of those who attended the hearing.



o

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL 8 CALHELHA,P.C.

J. Tad Seaman, Esq.
Page Two
December 18, 1992

Thank you for your time and con51derat10n in this matter.
Best wishes for the Holidays.

Very truly yours,

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.

C. TAY

MCT/bb By %/M

cc: Mr. Andre Morin
David L. Rider, Esq.

Richard Fenwick, Chairperson, Zoning Board of Appeals
Michael Babcock, Building Inspector



RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA,P.C.

ATTORNEYS & COUNSERLORS AT LAW

M J RIDER (1906-1968;
ELLIOTT M WEINFR n%150490s

DAVID L. RIDER
CHARLES E FRANKEL
MOACYR R. CALHELHA
MICHAEL J. MATSLER
DONNA M. BADURA
MAUREEN CRUSH

MARK C.TAYLOR
RODERICK E. DE RAMON
AMELIA T. DAMIANI+

“ALSO ADM. IN FL January 4, 1993

427 LITTLE BRITAIN ROAD
POST OFFICE BOX 2280

NEWBURGH, NEW TORK 12550

TEL (914) 562-9100

FAX 914-562.9126

CRAIG F. SIMON
MARIA F. MELCHIORI"
OF COLNSEL
KATHERINE M. LANGANKE

RICHARD A. CHASE
LEGAL ASSISTANTS

**ALSO ADM IN NJ 8 PA

Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence D. Rossini
268-E RR 4 .

Hickory Avenue

New Windsor, New York 12553

Re: Morin w/ Town of New Windsor; Area
Variance for Frontage
Our File No. 1051.2

Dear Mr. ahd‘Mrs. Rossini:

We represent Andre Morin in'the above referenced matter.
As you are aware, the New Windso? Board of Appeals adjourned
its public hearing-in the matter until a meeting was conducted
between our client, the Town Attorney and affected neighbors.

We are advised that the Town Attorney will be available
for a meeting on Wednesday, January 6, 1993 at 11:00 a.m. at
the Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York.

We would appreciate your appearance at this meeting.

Thank you for your courteSy and cooperation in this

matter.
Very truly yours,
RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.
t ‘
* DMB/bb By:

- MARK C. TAYLOR

cec: J. Tad Seaman, Esq., Town Attorney
Michael Babcock, Building Inspector
Richard Fenwick, Zoning Board Chairman



RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA,P.C.

ATTORIEYS & COUNSELLORS AT LAW

M J RIDER (1906-1968)
ELLIOTT M WEINER (19151990

427 LITTLE BRITAIN ROAD
POST CFFICE BOX 2280
NEWBURGH, NEW TORF 12550

TEL (914) 362-9100
DAVID L. RIDER

CHARLES E. FRANKEL FAX 914-562-9126
MOACYR R. CALHELHA

MICHAEL J. MATSLER CRAIG F SIMON
DONNA M. BADURA MARIA F. MELCHIOR!
MAUREEN CRUSH '

CF CCUNSEL
MARK C.TAYLOR

RODERICK E. b RAMON
AMELIA T. DAMIANI**

KATHERINE M LANGCANKE

RICHARD A CHASE
LEGAL ASSISTANTS
*ALSO ADM IN FL January 4, 1993

*?ALSO ADM. INNJ B PA

" 'Ms. Mary Ann Buscenmi
268-B RD 4
Hickory Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553

Re: Morin w/ Town of New Windsor; Area
Variance for Frontage
Our File No. 1051.2

Dear Ms. Buscemi:

We represent Andre Morin in the above referenced matter.
As you are aware, the New Windsoy Board of Appeals adjourned
its public hearing in the matter until a meeting was conducted
between our client, the Town Attorney and affected neighbors.

We are advised that the Town Attorney will be available
for a meeting on Wednesday, January 6, 1993 at 11:00 a.m. at
the Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York.

"We would appreciate your appearance at this meeting.

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation in this

matter.
Very truly yours,
RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.
\ DMB/bb By:

MARK C. TAYLOR
cct J. Tad Seaman, Esq., Town Attorney
Michael Babcock, Building Inspector
Richard Fenwick, Zoning Board Chairman



RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL 8 CALHELHA,P.C..
" ATTORNEYS 8 COUNSELLORS AT LAW

M J.RIDER %06-1968)
ELLIOTT M WEINER 195199

DAVID L. RIDER
CHARLES'E FRANKEL
MOACYR R. CALHELHA

. MICHAEL J. MATSLER
DONNA M. BADURA
MAUREEN CRUSH
MARK C.TAYLOR
RODERICK E. DE RAMON
AMELIA T. DAMIANI-*

*ALSO ADM IN FL

427 LITTLE BRITAIN ROAD
POST OFFICE EDX 2280
NEWBURGH, NEW TORK 12550

. TEL (914) 5362-9100

FAX 914-562-9126

CRAIG F. SIMON
MARIA F.MELCHIORI®
OF CC

UNSEL

KATHERINE M, LANGANKE

RICHARD A. CHASE
LEGAL ASSISTANTS

January 4, 1993

“ALSO ADM. IN NJ 8 PA

Ms. April Gise

267-B RD 4

Hickory Avenue ‘

New Windsor, New York 12553

Re: Morin w/' Town of New Windsor; Area
Variance for Frontage
Our File No. 1051.2

Dear Ms. Gise:

We represent Andre Morin in sthe above referenced matter.
As you are aware, the New Windsor Board of Appeals adjourned
its public hearing in the matter until a meeting was conducted
between our client, the Town Attorney and affected neighbors.

We are adviséd that the Town Attorney will be available
for a meeting on Wednesday, January 6, 1993 at 11:00 a.m. at
the Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York.

We would appreciate your appearance at this meeting.

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation in this

matter.
Very truly yours,
RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.
\
DMB/bb - By:

MARK C. TAYLOR

ce: J. Tad Seaman, Esq., Town Attorney .
‘ Michael Babcock, Building Inspector -
Richard Fenwick, Zoning Board: Chairman - .




- RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL 8 CALHELHA,P.C.

ATTORNEYS 8 COUNSELLORS AT LAW

" M.J RIDER (17061968

427 LITTLE BRITAIN ROAD
ELLIOTT M WEINFR (19151900

POST OFFICE BOX 2280
NEWBURGH, NEW YORK 12550

’ TEL (914) 562-9100
DAVID L RIDER . . :
CHARLES E FRANKEL ) . ‘ CAX 512.562-0126
MOACYR R. CALHELHA
MICHAEL J. MATSLER ) CRALG F. SIMON
DONNA M.BADURA o
MAUREEN CRUSH . ) . MARIA F. MELCHIOR

OF COUNSEL
MARK C.TAYLOR

RODERICK E. pe RAMON
AMELIA T, DAMIANI**

KATHERINE M. LANCANKE

RICHARD A, CHASE
‘ . LECAL ASSISTANTS
“ALSO ADM IN FL ‘ January 4, 1993

**ALSC ADM. IN NJ & PA

Ms. M. Leaden

268 RD 4

Hickory Avenue

New Windsor, New York 12553

Re: Morin w/ Town of New Windsor; Area
Variance for Frontage
Oour File No. 1051.2

Dear Ms. Leaden:

We represent Andre Morin in the above referenced matter.
As you are aware, the New Windsor Board of Appeals adjourned
its public hearing in the matter uUntil a meeting was conducted
- between our client, the Town Attorney and affected neighbors.

We are advised that the Town Attorney will be available
for a meeting on Wednesday, January 6, 1993 at 11:00 a.m. at
the Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York.

We would appreciate your appearance at this meeting.

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperafian in this

matter.
Very truly youfs,
RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.
\ - DMB/bb ‘ : By:

MARK C. TAYLOR

cc: J. Tad Seaman, Esq., Town Attorney
Michael Babcock, Building Inspector
Richard Fenwick, Zoning Board Chairman



M J. RIDER (1906-1968;
ELLIOTT M. WEINER 11915-1990)

DAVID L. RIDER
CHARLES E. FRANKEL
MOACYR R. CALHELHA
MICHAEL J. MATSLER
DONNA M. BADURA
MAUREEN CRUSH
MARK C.TAYLOR
RODERICK E. DE RAMON
AMELIA T. DAMIAN]**

*ALSO ADM IN FL
**ALSO ADM. IN NJ & PA

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL 8 CALHELHA,P.C.. -

ATTORNEYS 8 COUNSELLORS AT LAW

January 4, 1993

Mr. Ralph Rossini

268-E RR 4

Hickory Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553

Re: Morin w/ Town of New Windsor:;

Variance for Frontage
Our File No. 1051.2

Dear Mr. Rossini:

427 LITTLE BRITAIN ROAD
POST OFFICE BOX 2280
NEWBLRGH, NEW YORK 12530
TEL (914) 562-9100

FAX 914-562-9126

CRAIGC F. SIMON

MARIA F. MELCHIORI"
OF COUNSEL

KATHERINE M. LANCANKE

RICHARD A.CHASE
LEGAL ASSISTANTS

Area

We represent Andre Morin in the above referenced matter.

As you are aware, the New Windsoy Board of Appeals adjourned
its public hearing in the matter until a meeting was conducted
between our client, the Town Attorney and affected neighbors.
We are advised that the Town Attorney will be available
for a meeting on Wednesday, January 6, 1993 at 11:00 a.m. at
the Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York.
We would appreciate your appearance at this meeting.

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation in this
matter. ‘ :

Very truly yours,

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.

DMB/bb By:

MARK C. TAYLOR

cc: J. Tad Seaman, Esq., ‘Town Attorney
Michael Babcock, Building Inspector .
Richard Fenwick, Zoning Board Chairman



M.l RIDER 906:1968)
ELLIOTT M WEINER 119151990/

DAVID L RIDER
CHARLES E. FRANKEL
MOACYR R, CALHELHA
MICHAEL J. MATSLER
DONNA M. BADURA
MAUREEN CRUSH

MARK C. TAYLOR
RODERICK E. DE RAMON
AMELIA T. DAMIAN]**

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL 8 CALHELHA,P.C.

ATTORNEYTS 8 COUNSELLORS AT LAW

427 LITTLE BRITAIN ROAD
POST OFFICE BOX 2250
NEWBURCH, NEW TORK 12550
TEL (914) 562-9100

FAX 914-562-9126

CRAIG F.SIMON

MARIA F. MELCHIORI"
OF COUNSEL

KATHERINE M. LANCANKE

RICHARD A, .CHASE
LECAL ASSISTANTS

January 4, 1993

*ALSO ADM IN NJ 8 PA

Ms. Teresa Eggers

229-A RR ¢

Hickory Avenue

New Windsor, New York 12553

Re: Morin w/ Town of New Windsor; Area
Variance for Frontage
Our File No. 1051.2

Dear Ms. Eggers:

We represent Andre Morin in the above referenced matter.
As you are aware, the New wlndsor Board of Appeals adjourned
its public hearing in the matter until a meeting was conducted
between our client, the Town Attorney and affected neighbors.

We are advised that the Town Attorney will be available
for a meeting on Wednesday, January 6, 1993 at 11:00 a.m. at
the Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York.

We would appreciate your appearance at this meeting.

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation in this
matter.

Very truly yours,

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.

DMB/bb By:

MARK C. TAYLOR

cc: J. Tad Seaman, Esq., Town Attorney
Michael Babcock, Building Inspector
Richard Fenwick, Zoning Board Chairman



- RIDER‘ WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA P.C \0\6 ‘
, , PO b

ATTORNEYS 8 COUNSELLORS AT LAW

M RIDER  qon6- 1968, 427 LITTLE ERITAIN ROAD

ELLIOTT M WEIWER 1191540901

POST OFFICE BOX 2280

———e NEWBURGH, NEW YORK 12550

TEL (914) 5562.-9100
DAVID L RIDER
CHARLES E. FRANKEL FAX 914-562-0126
MOACYR R.CALHELHA
MICHAEL J. MATSLER CRAIC F. SIMON
DONNA M. BADURA
MAUREEN CRUSH MARIA F. MELCHIORI

OF COUNSEL
MARK C. TAYLOR

RODERICK E pE RAMON KATHERINE M. LANCANKE
RICHARD A. CHASE

AMELIA T. DAMIANI**
January 5, 1993 LEGAL ASSISTANTS

*ALSO ADM IN FL
**ALSO ADM IN'NJ & PA

Mr. Ralph Rossini

268-E RR 4

Hickory Avenue

New Windsor, New York 12553

Re: Morin w/Town of New Windsor; Area
Variance for Frontage
Our File No. 1051.2

Dear Mr. Rossini:

Yesterday, January 4, 1993 we wrote to you concerning a
meeting to be conducted with the Town Attorney of the Town of

New Windsor, on Wednesday, January 6, 1993 on the. above
matter.

Today we were contacted by tHe Town Attorney's office and
advised, that at the request of Mr. Lawrence Rossini, the
meeting will be postponed until a date and time next week to
be determined by the Town Attorney.

We apologize for any inconvenience caused you in this
matter. We have attempted to reach all concerned parties
telephonically to advise them of the postponement.

The Town Attorney's office should be contacted for the
rescheduled date. The telephone number is 563-4630.

Very truly yours,

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.

. g — ,
MCT/bb . By b’ (et
. " "MARK C. TAYLOR"
cc: J. Tad Seaman, Esq., Town Attorney
Michael Babcock, Building Inspector
Richard Fenwick, Zoning Board Chairman




RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL 8 CALHELHA,P.C.

ATTORMEYS &8 COINSELLORS AT LAW

M J RIDER 1506-19%m) , ‘ 427 LITTLE BRITADN ROAD
ELLIOTT M, WEINER 115151990 POST OFFICE BOX 2280
—_— ‘ ‘ NEWBURGH, NEW YORK 12530
‘ ‘ TEL (914) 562-9100

DAVID L RIDER
CHARLES E. FRANKEL
MOACYR R. CALHELHA
MICHAEL J. MATSLER

CRAIG F. SIMON
DONNA M. BADURA
MAUREEN CRUSH : MARIA F. MELCHIORI

OF COUNSEL

MARK C. TAYLOR
RODERICK E.bE RAMON . KATHERINE M. LANCANKE
AMELIA T. DAMIANI** : ' RICHARD A. CHASE
ALSO ADM N EL January 5 , 199 3 LEGAL ASSISTANTS
“ALSC ADM IN NJ & PA .

Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence Rossini

268-E RR 4

Hickory Avenue

New Windsor, New York 12553

FAX 914-562-9126

Re: Morin w/Town of New Windsor; Area
Variance for Frontage o
Our File No. 1051.2

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Rossini:

Yesterday, January 4, 1993 we wrote to you concerning a
meeting to be conducted with the Town Attorney of the Town of
New Windsor, on Wednesday, January 6, 1993 on the above
matter.

Today we were contacted by tHe Town Attorney's office and
advised, that at the request of Mr. Lawrence Rossini, the
meeting will be postponed until a date and time next week to
be determined by the Town Attorney.

We apologize for any inconvenience caused you in this
matter. We have ‘attempted to reach all concerned parties
telephonically to advise them of the postponement.

The Town Attorney's office should be contacted for the
rescheduled date. The telephone number is 563-4630.

Very truly yours,

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.

_ :
MCT/bb - By: /Z/z/ O egme 7
\ " , MARK C. “TAYLOR
' cc: J. Tad Seaman, Esq., Town Attorney
Michael Babcock, Building Inspector
Richard Fenwick, Zoning Board Chairman




M J RIDER (906-196%)
ELLIOTT M WEINER (1915-1990)

DAVID 1. RIDER
'CHARLES E, FRANKEL
MOACYR R.CALHELHA
MICHAEL J. MATSLER
DONNA M. BADURA
MAUREEN CRUSH

MARK C.TAYLOR
RODERICK E. DE RAMON
AMELIA T. DAMIANI=*

*ALSO ADM IN FL
**ALSO ADM. INNJ & PA

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA,P.C.

ATTORNEYS 8 COUNSELLOR. AT LAW

January 5,

Ms. M. Leaden

268 RD 4

Hickory Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553

1993

427 LITTLE BRITAIN KOAD
POST CFFICE BOX 22A0

NEWBURGH, NEW YORK (2550

TEL (914; 562-91C0

FAX 914-562-9125

CRAIGC F. SIMOXN
MARIAF MELCHIORI®
CF COUNSEL

KATHERINE M LANCANKE

RICHARD A. CHASE
LEGAL ASSISTANTS

Re: Morin w/Town of New Windsor; Area

Variance for Frontage
Our File No. 1051.2

Dear Ms. Leaden:

Yesterday, January 4, 1993 we wrote to you concerning a
meeting to be conducted with the Town Attorney of the Town of
New Windsor, on Wednesday, January 6, 1993 on the above
matter.

Today we were contacted by tHe Town Attorney's office and
advised, that at the request of Mr. Lawrence Rossini, the
meeting will be postponed until a date and time next week to
be determined by the Town Attorney.

We apologize for any inconvenience caused you in this
matter. We have attempted to reach all concerned parties
telephonically to advise them of the postponement.

The Town Attorney's office should be contacted for the
rescheduled date. The telephone number is 563-4630.

Very truly yours,

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.

St ( ogptt—

. MARK C. TAYLOR
cc: J. Tad Seaman, Esqg., Town Attorney
Michael Babcock, Building Inspector
Richard Fenwick, Zoning Board Chairman

MCT/bb By:




RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL 8 CALHELHA,P.C.

ATTORNEYS 8 COUNSELLORS AT LAW

M .J RIDER th06:1068)
ELLIOTT M WEINER (815-1990)

DAVID L RIDER
CHARLES E. FRANKEL
MOACYR R.CALHELHA
MICHAEL J. MATSLER
DONNA M. BADURA
MAUREEN CRUSH
MARK C.TAYLOR
RODERICK E. DE RAMON
AMELIA T. DAMIANI**

January 5, 1993

*ALSO ADM IN FL

**ALSO ADM IN NJ & PA
Ms. April Gise
267-B RD 4
Hickory Avenue

New Windsor, New York 12553

427 LITTLL BRITAIN ROAD
POST OFFICE BOX 2280
NEWBURGH, NE'X YORK 12550
TLL (914) 562-9100

FAX 914-562-9126

CRAIG F SIMON

MARIA F.MELCHIORI"
OF COUNSEL

KATHERINE M. LANGANKE

RICHARD A, CHASE
LEGAL ASSISTANTS

Re: Morin w/Town of New Windsor; Area

Variance for Frontage
Our File No. 1051.2

Dear Ms. Gise:

Yesterday, January 4, 1993 we wrote to you concerning a
meeting to be conducted with the Town Attorney of the Town of

New Windsor,
matter.

on Wednesday, January. 6,

1993 on the above

Today we were contacted by the Town Attorney's office and
advised, that at the request of Mr. Lawrence Rossini, the
meeting will be postponed until a date and time next week to

be determined by the Town Attorney.

We apologize for any inconvenience caused you in this

matter.

We have attempted to reach all concerned parties

telephonically to advise them of the postponement.

The Town Attorney's office should be contacted for the

rescheduled date.

Very truly yours,

The telephone number is 563-4630.

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.

MCT/bb By: %+ ( Vet~

. , MARK C. TAYLOR

' cc: J. Tad Seaman, Esq., Town Attorney
Michael Babcock, Building Inspector
Richard Fenwick, Zoning Board Chairman



RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL 8 CALHELHA,P.C.

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELLOKRS AT LAW

M1 RIDER (006-19654,

ELLIOTT M WEINEK 7 21390

" DAVID L RIDER
CHARLES E FRANKEL
MOACYR R. CALHELHA
MICHAEL J. MATSLER
DONNA M. BADURA
MAUREEN CRUSH
MARK C. TAYLOR
RODERICK E. DE RAMON
AMELIA T. DAMIANI*

January 5, 1993

“ALSO ADM IN FL
**ALSO ADM, IN NJ & PA '

Ms. Teresa Eggers

229-A RR 4

Chestnut Avenue

New Windsor, New York 12553

427 LITTLE BRITAIM ROAD
POST OFFICE BOX 2280
NEWBURGH, NEW YORK 12550
TEL (914) 562-9100

FAX 914-562-9126

CRAIGC F.SIMON

MARIA F. MELCHIORI®
OF COUNSEL

KATHERINE M. LANCANKE

RICHARD A, CHASE
LEGAL ASSISTANTS

Re: Morin w/Town of New Windsor; Area

Variance for Frontage
Our File No. 1051.2

Dear Ms. Eggers:

Yesterday, January 4, 1993 we wrote to you concerning a
meeting to be conducted with the Town Attorney of the Town of
New Windsor, on Wednesday, January 6, 1993 on the above
matter. '

Today we were contacted by.tﬁe Town Attorney's office and
advised, that at the request of Mr. Lawrence Rossini, the
meeting will be postponed until a date and time next week to
be determined by the Town Attorney. ‘

We apologize for any inconvenience caused you in this
matter. We have attempted to reach all concerned parties
telephonically to advise them of the postponement.

The Town Attorney's office should be contacted for the
rescheduled date. The telephone number is 563-4630.

Very truly yours,

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.

"/'
By: Aé%%g/ gt
MARK C. TAYLOR
cc: J. Tad Seaman, -Esq., Town Attorney
Michael Babcock, Building Inspector
Richard Fenwick, Zoning Board Chairman

MCT/bb

R I



DAVID L RIDER

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA,P.C.

ATTORNEYS 8 COUNSLLLORY AT LAW

CHARLES E. FRANKEL

QOG- IYTR) 427 LITTLE BRITALL F2AD
ETLIOTT M WEIMNER 051519905 POST OFFICE BOX 2227
NEWBURGH, NEW YTORY 12550
TEL (914) 362-9105
FAX 914-562-9124
MOACYR R.CALHELHA X

MICHAEL J MATSLER

DONNA M. BADURA
MAUREEN CRUSH

CRAIG F. SIMCN

MARIA F MELCHICRI-
OF COUNSEL

MARK C. TAYLOR

RODERICK E. b RAMON

AMELIA T. DAMIANI**
LEGAL ASSISTANTS
“ALSC ADM IN L January 5, 1993

**ALSO ADM IN'NJ & PA

RICHARD A. CHASE

Ms. Mary Ann Buscemi

268-B RD 4

Hickory Avenue

New Windsor, New York 12553

Re: Morin w/Town of New Windsor; Area
Variance for Frontage
Our File No. 1051.2

Dear Ms. Busceni:

Yesterday, January 4, 1993 we wrote to you concerning a
meeting to be conducted with the Town Attorney of the Town of
New Windsor, on Wednesday, January 6, 1993 on the above
natter.

Today we were contacted by tHe Town Attorney's office and
advised, that at the request of Mr. Lawrence Rossini, the
meeting will be postponed until a date and time next week to
be determined by the Town Attorney.

We apologize foryany inconvenience caused you in this
matter. We have attempted to reach all concerned parties
telephonically to advise them of the postponement.

The Town Attorney's office should be contacted for the
rescheduled date. The telephone number is 563-4630.

Very truly yours,

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.

a)
MCT/bb By:  Jat C oy,
MARK €. TAYLOR
cc: J. Tad Seaman, Esq., Town Attorney
Michael Babcock, Building Inspector
Richard Fenwick, Zoning Board Chairman

KATHERINE M. LANGCGANKE



RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL 8 CALHELHA,P.C.

ATTORNEYS 8 COUNSELLORS AT LAW

M J RIDER (i906-19£8)
ELLIOTT M. WEINER (1615-1590)

DAVID L RIDER
CHARLES E. FRANKEL
MOACYR R. CALHELHA
MICHAEL J. MATSLER
DONNA M.BADURA
MAUREEN CRUSH
MARK C.TAYLOR
RODERICK E. bE RAMON
AMELIA T. DAMIANI**

January 8, 1993

*ALSO ADM IN FL
**ALSO ADM IN NJ 6 PA

Mr. Ralph Rossini

268-E RR 4

Hickory Avenue

New Windsor, New York 12553

Re: Morin w/Town of New Windsor; Area

Variance for Frontage
Our File No. 1051.2

Dear Mr. Rossini:

et

20pP ‘/"I%,

@)

427 LITTLE BRITAIN ROAD
POST OFFICE BOX 2280
NEWBURGH, NEW YORK 12550
TEL (914) 562-9100

FAX 914-562-9126

CRAIG F. SIMON

MARIA F. MELCHIORI®
OF COUNSEL

KATHERINE M. LANCANKE

RICHARD A. CHASE
LECAL AS5ISTANTS

Please be advised that the meeting in the above
referenced matter with the Town Attorney of the Town of New
Windsor has been rescheduled for Wednesday, January 13, 1993
at 7:30 p.m. in Supervisor Green's conference room at Town

Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York.

Very truly yours,

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.

MCT/bb | By: Lt C Tanyt

MARK C. TANYLOR

cc: J. Tad Seaman, Esq., Town Attorney
Michael Babcock, Building Inspector
Zoning Board Chairman\”



M.I RIDER 190%.196%)

ELLIOTT M. WEINER 19151990

DAVID L RIDER
CHARLES E. FRANKEL
MOACYR R. CALHELHA
MICHAEL J. MATSLER
DONNA M. BADURA
MAUREEN CRUSH

MARK C.TAYLOR
RODERICK E. DE RAMON
AMELIA T. DAMIANI**

*ALSQ ADM INFL
**ALSO ADM IN NJ & PA

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL 8 CALHELHA,P.C.

ATTORNEYS 8 COUNSELLORS AT LAW

January 8, 1993

427 LITTLE BRITAIN ROAD
POST OFFICE BOX 2280

NEWBURGH, NEW YORK 12550

TEL (914) 562-9100

FAX 914-562-9126

CRAIG F.SIMON

MARIA F. MELCHIORI®
OF COUNSEL

KATHERINE M. LANGANKE

RICHARD A. CHASE
LEGAL ASSISTANTS

.

Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence Rossini
268-E RR 4

Hickory Avenue

New Windsor, New York 12553

Re: Morin w/Town of New Windsor; Area
Variance for Frontage
Our File No. 1051.2

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Rossini:

Please be advised that the meeting in the above
referenced matter with the Town Attorney of the Town of New
Windsor has been rescheduled for Wednesday, January 13, 1993
at 7:30 p.m. in Supervisor Green's conference room at Town
Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York.

Very truly yours,

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.

MCT/bb By: Iint. & Tl

L Y1

MARK C. TAYIOR

cc: J. Tad Seaman, Esg., Town Attorney
Michael Babcock, Building Inspector
Zoning Board Chairman



RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL 8 CALHELHA,P.C.

ATTORNMEYS 8 COUNSELLORS AT LAW

M J RIDER (190t-1968)
ELLIOTT M. WEINER ¢1015-1990)

DAVID L RIDER
CHARLES E. FRANKEL
MOACYR R. CALHELHA
MICHAEL J. MATSLER
DONNA M, BADURA
MAUREEN CRUSH

MARK C. TAYLOR
RODERICK E.DE RAMON
AMELIA T. DAMIANI**

*ALSO ADM IN FL
**ALSO ADM INNJ & PA

Ms. M. Leaden
268 RD 4
Hickory Avenue

January

New Windsor, New York 12553

1993

427 LITTLE BRITAIN ROAD
POST OFFICE BOX 2280
NEWBURGH, NEW YORY. 12550
TEL (914) 562-9100

FAX 914-562-9126

CRAIG F. SIMON
MARIA F, MELCHIORI"
OF COUNSEL
KATHERINE M. LANCANKE

RICHARD A. CHASE
LECAL ASSISTANTS

Re: Morin w/Town of New Windsor; Area
Variance for Frontage
Our File No. 1051.2

Dear Ms. Leaden:

Please be advised that the meeting in the above
referenced matter with the Town Attorney of the Town of New
Windsor has been rescheduled for Wednesday, January 13, 1993
at 7:30 p.m. in Supervisor Green's conference room at Town
Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York.

Very truly yours,

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.

.
By:_ 2arf. O Tegl]
MARK C. TAYLOR

MCT/bb

cc: J. Tad Seaman, Esq., Town Attorney
Michael Babcock, Building Inspector
Zoning Board Chairman



RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA,P.C.

ATTORNEYS 8 COUNSELLORS AT LAW

M J RIDER (1906-1968)
ELLIOTT M WEINER (1915-1990)

DAVID L RIDER
CHARLES E. FRANKEL
MOACYR R. CALHELHA
MICHAEL J. MATSLER
DONNA M. BADURA
MAUREEN CRUSH

MARK C.TAYLOR
RODERICK E.DE RAMON
AMELIA T. DAMIANI**

427 LITTLE BRITAIN ROAD
POST OFFICE BOX 2280
NEWBURGH, NEW YORK 12550
TEL (914) 552-9100

FAX 914-562.-9i26

CRAIG F SIMON

MARIA F. MELCHIORI"
OF COUNSEL

KATHERINE M. LANCANKE
RICHARD A. CHASE

*ALSO ADM. IN FL

LEGAL ASSISTANTS

January 8, 1993

**ALSO ADM. IN NJ & PA

Y

Ms. April Gise

267-B RD 4

Hickory Avenue

New Windsor, New York 12553

Re: Morin w/Town of New Windsor; Area
Variance for Frontage
Our File No. 1051.2

Dear Ms. Gise:

Please be advised that the meeting in the above
referenced matter with the Town Attorney of the Town of New
Windsor has been rescheduled for Wednesday, January 13, 1993
at 7:30 p.m. in Supervisor Green's conference room at Town °
Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York.

Very truly yours,

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.

By: it C //aw//l7

MARK C. TAYLOR

MCT/bb

cc: J. Tad Seaman, Esq., Town Attorney
Michael Babcock, Building Inspector
Zoning Board Chairman



‘RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA,P.C.

ATTORNEYS 8 COUNSELLORS AT LAW

M J RIDER 1906-1963)
ELLICTT M WEINER (19151990

DAVID L.RIDER
CHARLES E. FRANKEL
MOACYR R.CALHELHA
MICHAEL J. MATSLER
DONNA M. BADURA
MAUREEN CRUSH

MARK C. TAYLOR
RODERICK E. DE RAMON
AMELIA T. DAMIANI**

*ALSC ADM IN FL
+ALSO ADM INNJ & PA

Y

Ms. Teresa Eggers
229-A RR 4
Chestnut Avenue

January

New Windsor, New York 12553

8,

1993

427 LITTLE BRITAIN ROAD
POST OFFICE BOX 2280
NEWBURGH, NEW TORY. 12550
TEL (914) 562-9100

FAX 914-562-9126

CRAIG F. SIMON

MARIA F. MELCHIORI®
OF COUNSEL

KATHERINE M. LANCANKE

RICHARD A. CHASE
LECAL ASSISTANTS

Re: Morin w/Town of New Windsor; Area
Variance for Frontage
Our File No. 1051.2

Dear Ms. Eggers:

Please be advised that the meeting in the above
referenced matter with the Town Attorney of the Town of New
Windsor has been rescheduled for Wednesday, January 13, 1993
at 7:30 p.m. in Supervisor Green's conference room at Townh
Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York.

Very truly yours,

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.

Wik . Todt]

MARK C. TAYYOR '

MCT/bb By:

cc: J. Tad Seaman, Esq., Town Attorney
Michael Babcock, Building Inspector
Zoning Board Chairman
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RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA,P.C.

AlTTORNEYS 8 COUNSELLORS AT LAW

M J RIDER 1:90A-1965%
ELLIOTT M WEINER 13151590

DAVID L RIDER
CHARLES E FRANKEL
MOACYR R. CALHELHA
MICHAEL J MATSLER
DONNA M. BADURA
MAUREEN CRUSH

MARK C.TAYLOR
RODERICK E.DE RAMON
AMELIA T. DAMIANI"*

*ALSC ADM INFL

**ALSO ADM INNJ & PA

)

January

8,

1993

427 LITTLE BRITAIN ROAD
POST OFFICE BOX 2280

NEWBURCH.NEW TORY 12350

TEL (914) 562-9100

FAX 914-562-9126

CRAIC F SIMON

MARIA F. MELCHIORI"
OF COUNSEL

KATHERINE M. LANCANKE

RICHARD A. CHASE
LEGAL ASSISTANTS

Ms. Mary Ann Buscemni

268-B RD 4

Hickory Avenue

New Windsor, New York 12553

Re: Morin w/Town of New Windsor; Area
Variance for Frontage
Our File No. 1051.2

Dear Ms. Busceni:

Please be advised that the meeting in the above
referenced matter with the Town Attorney of the Town of New
Windsor has been rescheduled for Wednesday, January 13, 1993
at 7:30 p.m. in Supervisor Green's conference room at Town

Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York.

Very truly yours,

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.

Stk C ley]

MARK C. TAYLOR’

MCT/bb . By:

cc: J. Tad Seaman, Esg., Town Attornéy
Michael Babcock, Building Inspector
Zoning Board Chairman



RSt

PACE \ :5
RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA,P.C.
ATTORNEYS 8 COUNSELLORS AT LAW
M.J. RIDER (1906-1968) 427 LITTLE BRITAIN ROAD
ELLIOTT M. WEINER (19/5-1990) POST OFFICE BOX 2280
- NEWBURGH, NEW YORK 12550
TEL. (914) 562-9100

DAVID L. RIDER
CHARLES E. FRANKEL FAX 914-562-5126
MOACYR R.CALHELHA
MICHAEL J. MATSLER CRAIG F. SIMON
DONNA M. BADURA MARIA F. MELCHIORI®
MAUREEN CRUSH o L
MARK C. TAYLOR
RODERICK E. bE RAMON KATHERINE M. LANGANKE

AMELIA T. DAMIANI** February 8 , 1993 RICHARD A.CHASE

LEGAL ASSISTANTS
*ALSO ADM. IN FL
**ALSO ADM. IN NJ 8 PA

J. Tad Seaman, Esq.

Town Attorney

Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue

New Windsor, New York 12553

Our File No. 1051.2

Re: . Town of New Windsor”gifgggg:::>

Dear Tad:

I have reviewed the proposed agreement between the Town
and Andre Morin your office forwarded on Friday, February 5,
1993, with our client.

The only major concern raised by our review is with
paragraph 3 on page 2, wherein it is provided Willow Avenue
to the Morin lot shall be improved "to the private road
specifications". It was our understanding that the lane
would be improved to the width, and by the application of a
base, as provided in the remainder of this provision of the
proposed agreement, to the satisfaction of the fire
inspector.

Our concern is that the private road specification may
require much more than the base and width specified in the
agreement. We understand 8 inches of crushed shale plus a 2
inch topcoat plus oil application and a minimum width of 18
feet plus 3 foot shoulders and drainage swales are required
by the Town's specifications.

If that. is thé case, then our client does not achieve
much by entering into the agreement and applying for a
variance. He could almost as easily, put in a private road



RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA,P.C.

J. Tad Seaman, Esq.
Page Two
February 8, 1993

with a T-turnaround or cul-de-sac on his property, giving
enough "frontage" (35 feet) +to satisfy the Code's
requirements.

Please advise whether the Town objects to the deletion
of the phrase: "the private road specifications including"
from paragraph 3 of the agreement.

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation in this
matter.

Very truly yours,

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.

MCT/bb By: W/ W

MARK C. TAYIOR ¢

cc: Mr. Andre Morin



I%[% @)

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA,P.C.
ATTORNEYS 8 COUNSELLORS AT LAW

M.J.RIDER (1906-1968) 427 LITTLE BRITAIN ROAD
ELLIOTT M. WEINER (1915-1990) POST OFFICE BOX 2280
— NEWBURGH, NEW YORK 12550

TEL. (914) 562-9100
DAVID L. RIDER

CHARLES E. FRANKEL
MOACYR R.CALHELHA
MICHAEL J. MATSLER
DONNA M. BADURA

FAX 914-562-9126

CRAIG F. SIMON
MARIA F, MELCHIORI*

MAUREEN CRUSH OF COUNSEL

MARK C. TAYLOR

RODERICK E. DE RAMON KATHERINE M, LANGANKE

AMELIA T. DAMIANI** RICHARD A, CHASE

LEGAL ASS!STANTS

*ALSO ADM. IN FL

--:Lsomm. INNJ 8 PA February 1, 1993
S8ENT VIA FACSIMILE-563-4693 Q?ﬁ}

J

J. Tad Seaman, Esq., Town Attorney ’Qa%;ﬁz
Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553

(Morin w/Pown of New Windsor
Qur FEité No. 1051.2

Re;
Dear Tad:

As you are aware, our client Andre Morin is scheduled to
appear before the Zoning Board of Appeals on February 8,
1993.

We would appreciate your forwarding the draft agreement
you are preparing to the attention of the undersigned.

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation in this
matter.

Very truly yours,

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C.

or/mn o Sk L Jiy o/

MARK C. TAYLOR / /

cc: Mr. Andre Morin



APRIL 2§, 1993
+MORIN - FORMAL DECISION

MR. NUGENT: We have one more item on the agenda is
the formal decision of Andre Morin.

MR. TANNER: Make a motion that we approve the formal
decision for Andre Morin.

MR. TORLEY: Second.
MR. NUGENT: Roll call.

MR. TORLEY: Aye.
MR. NUGENT: Aye.

" MR. TANNER: . Aye.
MR. HOGAN: Aye.
MR. LANGANKE: Aye.

MR. TANNER: Motion to close.
MR. TORLEY: Second.

'MR. NUGENT: Roll call.

MR. TORLEY: Aye.

MR. NUGENT: Aye.

MR. TANNER: Aye.

MR. HOGAN: Aye.

MR. LANGANKE: Aye.

' -o- -o- -o-

gxeby certify the following
the best of

I, ROBERTA O'ROURKE, d
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March 8, 1993 32

PUBLIC HEARINGS:
- MORIN, ANDRE °

MR. NUGENT: Public Hearing continued from 2/8/93.
Copies of the contract between Morin and TNW attached.

Mr. Andre Morin and Mark Taylor, Esqg. appeared before
the board on this proposal.

MR. NUGENT: Has everyone got a copy of the agreement
in this and had a chance to look it over?

MR. TAYLOR: To refresh your memory as to where we’re
at, Mr. Morin is seeking a building permit for one
single family residence on a 2 acre lot in an R-4 zone.
Lot meets all the zoning requirements except for the
frontage requirement for that zone which is 60 feet.
Mr. Morin’s lot has a 25 foot wide flag which extends
to Hickory Lane.  He also has frontage on two streets
which appear on the tax map but were never constructed.
And there is an unimproved lane that follows the course
of one of those streets up to Mr. Morin’s property.
When we were last before you, we presented an agreement
prepared by the Town Attorney which was unsigned at
that time. Since then has been executed by Mr. Morin

and the Town Supervisor after approval by the Town
Board.

MR. LUCIA: And am I correct in understanding that you
should, if this board decides to grant you a variance

that it would be agreeable that it would be subject to
that agreement?

'MR. TAYLOR: Certainly.

MR. LUCIA: Any public here tonight?

MR. NUGENT: No.

MR. LUCIA: Mr. Taylor has given us a written response
to the 5 specific factors of Section 267 B of the Town
Law, I don’t see any sense unless if you want him to
put it on the record verbally to add to the, if there’s
public you might want comments. Unless anyone on the



P
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board wants to hear more specifics on the items we have
it written in the file already.

MR. LANGANKE: I think it’s all right, we’ve all read
it.

MR. TORLEY: If not we have a signed letter of
agreement, I feel a lot more comfortable.

MR. NUGENT: Me too. Everyone’s had a chance to read
it?

MR. LUCIA: Mr. Hogan noticed in the agreement there is
apparently a reference to the section on the filed map
both the section 17 and 15, I assume it’s just a
typographical error.

MR. TAYLOR: I believe Mr. Seaman wrote it there and
will correct it so--

MR. LUCIA: It’s not recorded any way, I assune.
MR. TAYLOR: It will be but.

MR. NUGENT: No further questions by the board, at this
time, I’11 close the public hearing.

MR. TANNER: I make a motion that we grant the
variance.

MR. LUCIA: Do you want to condition that subject to
the agreement?

MR. TANNER: Subject to the filing of this.

MR. LUCIA: . To the terms of the agreement.

MR. TANNER: Subject to the terms of the agreement.
MR. HOGAN: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. TANNER AYE
MR. LANGANKE . AYE



. March 8, 1993

MR. TORLEY

"MR. HOGAN

MR. NUGENT

AYE
- AYE
AYE

34



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 5\%
| | 555 UNION AVENUE | .
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

(914)563-4630

March 4, 1993
FAX:914-563-4693

RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA P.C.
427 Little Britain Road

P. O. Box 2280

Newburgh, N.Y. 12553

Attn: Mark C. Taylor, Esq.

RE: MORIN w/ TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
‘ Your File No. 1295.3

Dear Mr. Taylor:

In accordance with your correspondence dated February 23, 1993,
enclosed please find two (2) executed originals of the above
agreement which was authorized to be executed by resolution at
the 03/04/93 Town Board meeting.

This will also confirm that this matter has been placed on the
ZBA agenda for Monday evening, March 8, 1993 at 7:30 p.m.

Very truly yours,

Sahice Baunfad—

PATRICIA A. BARNHART
Attorney's Office/ZBA

/PAB
Enclosures

cc: Town Clerk Townsend



LANDS OF ANDRE MORIN
APPLICANT'S RESPONSES TO THE CONSIDERATIONS
SET FORTH IN TOWN LAW
S8ECTION 267-b(3) (b)

QUESTION 1:

Will an undesirable change be produced in the character of the
neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties created by the
granting of the areas variance?

RESPONSE:

No. The neighborhood consists primarily of single family
residences to the east and south, undeveloped lands to the
west and parkland to the north. Mr. Morin is seeking a
building permit for one single family residence. The property
exceeds the R-4 2Zoning District bulk requirements in all
respects for such a use except the undefined sixty (60') foot
"frontage" requirement. The property is presently undeveloped

and the site of frequent trespassing by neighborhood youths
and others.

The property does front on two "streets" appearing on the tax
maps and the map filed in the Orange County Clerk's Office and
entitled "Beaver Dam Lake Section 1, Map of Lands of Henry
Powell Ramsdell, Town of Cornwall and New Windsor, Orange
County, New York". Those streets are not presently improved.
An unimproved lane following the general course of Willow Lane
does reach Mr. Morin's property; and it is that lane that Mr.
Morin proposes to use as access.

The grant of the frontage variance and construction of a
single family home on this large lot could, in fact, enhance
the neighborhood by improving the appearance, supervision and
maintenance of the property. T

QUESTION 2:

Can the benefit sought be achieved by some method feasible to
pursue other than an area variance?

ANSWER:

No. Mr. Morin's only alternative would be to construct a
street to Town standards either where Sycamore Drive or where
Willow Avenue is shown on the map. Given the generally
\ accepted construction cost standard of $100.00 a foot, the
' cost of such construction could reach at least $30,000.00,
excluding engineering and related costs. Given the proposed
use of the property for one single family residence, that cost



is not feasible.

QUESTION 3:

Is the requested area variance substantial?

ANSWER:

No. The property does have twenty five (25) feet of frontage
on an improved Town Road (Hickory Avenue) and significant
additional frontage on unimproved streets. New York State
Town Law §278(3) provides every street shown on a filed or
recorded plat "shall be deemed to be a private street until
such time as it has been formally offered for cession to the
public and formally accepted as a public street by resolution
of the town board, or alternatively until it has been
condemned by the town for use as a public street". The lot
does have additional frontage on two streets on a filed plat
(albeit a plat filed prior to the existence of the previously
cited state law provision). Mr.Morin through both rights
granted in his chain of title and by operation of law has
rights of access and use to those streets. Under New. York
State Town Law §280-a, fifteen (15) feet is presumptively
sufficient frontage for ingress and egress of emergency
vehicles.

QUESTION 4:

Will the proposed variance have an adverse effect or impact on

the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or
district?

ANSWER:

No. The only alternative, the construction of a road, would

have greater effects and impacts than the granting of the
variance.

Concerns have been expressed about the drainage and alleged
"wetland" condition of the property. Evidence has been
presented to the Board that the U.S. Geological survey maps
show small ponds on the property.

The property is presently undeveloped and any drainage to or
from it presently follows a natural or long established
course, except where neighbors have directed water onto the
property. Drainage flows primarily from the neighboring
Hickory Avenue properties rather than to thenm.

The property owner, Mr. Morin, already has certain rights with
\ respect to the property; the granting of the frontage variance
' will not enlarge those rights. For example, the property
owner could cut the trees on the property without a building
permit or variance including those on the lot's flag portion.



'He could .also change the contours of the lot 1nc1ud1ng the
flag by grading without a building permit or variance so long
as surface and other waters were not diverted onto the
neighbor s' real estate, in which case they would have a
private remedy against him. Even if a variance and building

. permit were granted, Mr. Morin would have no greater right to
divert drainage onto his neighbors' properties. They retain
their private remedies. The granting of the variance and the
construction of the residence in fact provide the opportunity
for improvement of the dralnage across the property from
nelghborlng properties.

With respect to any wetland or ponding condition on the
property, those concerns will be addressed during the permit
stage. If investigation reveals it necessary, the property
owner may be required by the Town to obtain regulatory
approvals from the Department of Environmental Conservation or
Army Corps. of Engineers prior to the issuance of a building
permit. The granting of the area variance does not modify or
otherwise alter those requirements.

The use proposed, one single family residence, will have the
minimum impacts possible on these conditions. Provided a
connection permit is granted by the Town, the residence will
be sewered, so. impacts associated with septage will also be
minimized. ' |

QUESTION 5:
Was the alleged difficulty self created°
ANSWER'

No. The property's present configuration existed prior to Mr.
Morin's purchase, as a result of much earlier subdivision.
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PUBLIC HEARINGS:

P

Mark Taylor, Esqg. and Andre Morin appeared before the
board on this proposal.

MR. NUGENT: Further adjournment from 1/25/93 pending
drafting of agreement. Decision to be made on street
frontage variance. I have a note here, you want to
come up and we’ll discuss it? Do we have our
agreement?

MR. TAYLOR: We have the agreement that was forwarded
to our office by the Town Attorney on Friday and I have
copies here for distribution.

MR. BABCOCK: It’s in written form, it’s not been
signed by both parties yet.

MR. LUCIA: At this point, you have an option, if you
want to ask the board for an adjournment until you can
have the agreement in place or you can proceed.

MR. TAYLOR: I think we’d prefer to conclude the public
hearing process and end the case tonight and the board
can make a determination subject to, the board can
grant approval subject to the approval or whether it
wants to wait.

MR. NUGENT: Give us a minute to read this a little
bit. Would you rather explain this to us rather than
us take the time to read it? There’s quite a bit of
reading there.

MR. TAYLOR: To recap where we were at the adjournment
of the prior public hearing, Mr. Morin is seeking a
variance from the 60 foot frontage requirement. His
lot does front on Hickory Lane with 25 feet. It also
has access to Town road, Willow Avenue over an improved
lane which extends from Willow Avenue to the opposite
side of the property. At the point the public hearing
was adjourned, it was unclear as to whether the Town
would permit Mr. Morin to use that unimproved lane as
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access or whether it would require him to use the 25
foot flag which extends over to Hickory Lane as his
point of access and driveway. We adjourned for the
purpose in mind of meeting with the Town attorney to
see what the Town’s requirements actually were and the
residents so that the concerns could be addressed. oOut
of that meeting, an agreement between the Town and Mr.
Morin was arrived at in general terms and the Town
Attorney prepared the document that was that is
presently before you. Essentially, under the terms of
the agreement, the Town acknowledged that Mr. Morin’s
lot does gave sufficient access to meet the Town’s
requirements. However, Mr. Morin has to meet certain
requirements. One is the improvement of the lane to at
least meet satisfaction of the Town Engineer and fire
inspector with respect to emergency access vehicles and
you may note on page 2, there’s a line out and I should
point out to you that we added that line out that was
not what the Town Attorney forwarded to us. 1It’s
something we have to discuss with him. We went away
from the meeting understanding that we had to improve
it .to the standards that are in there, amendment of six
inches base which is concern about meeting private.
roads since the purpose in seeking the variance is to
avoid actually building a road. Another term of
agreement is the fact that the Beaver Dam Lake Water
Company which presently uses the lane and crosses Mr.
Morin’s property will continue to have access across
that property to its pump station. Third aspect of the
agreement is that Mr. Morin will during construction
comply with the Town Engineer’s recommendations with
respect to drainage from his property and with respect
to any modification that they propose for the quote
ponds unquote that are on the property so that no
flooding results either to properties below Mr. Morin’s
properties or properties whose drainage flows into Mr.
Morin’s property. Fourth, the agreement basically
states that Mr. Morin is only seeking to build one
house. In the event there’s any further subdivision
proposed, a road will have to be built. The agreement
is going to be recorded so that anyone in the future
who wants to purchase property will have notice of
this. Mr. Morin’s lot or the house will be connected
to the public sewers and if the Town has a right to
grant Mr. Morin permission to use the unimproved lane
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it does so grant that permission. And that is
basically it.

MR. LUCIA: Are you reasonably confident at this point
that you will reach an agreement with the Town? The
reason I raise that is I’m not sure the board
necessarily would choose to entertain your variance
application given that state of affairs. The reason
being that this board sits very much as a court of
appeals and they don’t normally make any decisions that
they don’t absolutely have to make. One of the five
factors that has to be considered by the board in
granting an area variance is whether the benefit sought
by the applicant can be achieved by some other method
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than a
variance.‘ That agreement seems like another method.

MR. TAYLOR: However, the agreement is conditional on
the granting of the variance.

MR. LUCIA: Just to go back to my original point if you
think that the conditions in the agreement are more
burdensome than board might attach to any granting of a
variance, then I suppose that is a benefit analysis
you’d have to make to the board if you think the board
might impose less stringent conditions I suppose that
is an alternate. You wouldn’t need the agreement at
all then. Given that, I guess you and the applicant
need to tell us which direction you want to head off
before the board entertains it further.

MR. TAYLOR: Given the concerns of the neighbors and
what we’ve already been through, I believe Mr. Morin is
willing to have this approval subject to the execution
of the agreement substantially similar to what’s been
presented to you.

MR. LUCIA: 1Is there or do you expect there to be an
issue that some of these conditions in the agreement
which you may feel are overly burdensome you did not
want to represent to the board, you’re willing to
agree. In other words, if the board would consider or
entertain granting a variance with less stringent
conditions, are you prepared to separate out what Mr.
Morin would offer to the board as opposed to what’s
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offered in the agreement?

MR. TAYLOR: 1Is there anything other than what you have
here that you want to submit to the board?

MR. MORIN: Not really.

MR. TAYLOR: With respect to the provision of the
agreement, I think the only modifications we may have
besides the one that I noted some qualifications as to
reasonableness of the Town Engineer’s authority with
respect to the drainage similar qualifications but that
is all.

MR. NUGENT: Dan, to bring this a little bit clearer
for everyone, basically if we give him a yes vote, it’s
basically based on this piece of paper that is in front
of us?

MR. LUCIA: We can do that. We don’t have to. That
was what I was trying to explore with Mr. Taylor. If
he has for example certain objections maybe to
improving the road to the private road standards and if
instead we granted a variance to come out and does not
have frontage, he doesn’t have to do that. We can
grant him a variance to do less than this requires him
to do. And that was the reason I was trying to explore
whether if there’s an issue if he can find a cheaper
way of doing it by getting a variance he effectively
can ignore the agreement. If we worked them together,
and say yes, you’re granted a variance but subject to
the provisions of this agreement, then he’s not gaining
any advantage of negotiating with the Town as opposed
to getting a variance to us.

MR. LANGANKE: This is the way that they’ve developed:
it so far discussed everything with neighbors and
everybody seems to be in agreement that this is what we
want to do but I have a question here. This was drawn
up by the Town, you reviewed it and then there’s
certain areas that you have a question on and you want
to discuss it with the Town again. One of those is
item 3 of the road itself.

MR. TAYLOR: Right.
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MR. LANGANKE: Any other items that you want to discuss

- with them that you are not completely in agreement

with?

MR. TAYLOR: The only other one is item 5 as I
mentioned earlier, we may want to qualify that by
adding a reasonable qualification to the
recommendations of the Town Engineer, in other words,
we want the Town Engineer to come in and tell us Mr.
Morin has to build a ten feet high earthen dam
something along those lines and also number 2
construction period the Town Engineer will have
approval authority for the life of the use of the
property. '

MR. LANGANKE: Those are the 2 items that you want to
discuss but we can proceed with this subject to their
agreement, you know, we can grant approval then because
apparently we have lost a lot of time.

MR. NUGENT: I have a problem only because I only want
to vote on what I know and that is this piece of paper
that is in front of me. I don’t care what this piece
of paper ends up being. I’m really not concerned with
it but I have to vote on something that is sitting in
front of me and this piece of paper is what I have to
vote on. 1It’s all I’m given at this point. If they
make changes, I’m voting on an agreement. I’m voting
on an agreement between the Town and them.

MR. LUCIA: We have the right to adjourn until he has a
further agreement with the Town. So if the sense of
the board is that you’d rather they satisfy an
agreement with the Town where all these issues have
been hammered out to the point where everybody is ready
to sign on the bottom line, you have that power.

MR. NUGENT: I don’t want to drag these poor people
back. :

MR. TANNER: I hate to drag it out but I’d like to see
a completed agreements, signed on the dotted line then
we know what we’re voting on.
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MR. TORLEY: I’m sure the attorney would agree that
again none of us wants to bring you back again if you
were handed this and said well, we think we’ve got an
agreement, you wouldn’t want to vote until it’s
something that is signed off.

MR. TAYLOR: One of your options is"to’recess.the
hearing and reconvene, close the hearing for a 60 day
period.

MR. TORLEY: You have been discussing this between
yourself and the attorney, whether any neighbor
neighbors are involved in the negotiations--

MR. TAYLOR: At the meeting, yes, and they are present.

MR. LUCIA: Just to return to Mr. Hogan’s question
about the . public certainly is a very valid point. The
public may want to know what the final agreement is
before- they comment. That would color their comments
pro or con on the variance application:

o i : .

MR. TORLEY:  Your feeling is you’re at an agreement?

MR. TAYLOR: I think so.
MR. LUCIA: It’s up to the board.

MR. NUGENT: If we don’t agree, it don’t go any further
than that.

MR. LANGANKE: From our last meeting, we dec1ded we
were going to wait and see what kind of an agreement
they can come up with Mr. Morin and the lawyers, they
have that agreement. It may not be down a hundred
percent written but they have an agreement and this: is
what we we’re waiting for. I see no reason why we
can’t proceed because based on--

MR. NUGENT: I didn’t go to the public yet, let’s stay
with our on board yet. ‘

MR. LANGANKE; I feel that we can proceed.

MR. TANNER: As I said before, I’d like to see it in
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final form. I don’t have any problem with this at all,
who knows what’s going to happen with continuing
negotiations?

MR. NUGENT: Anything can be changed, even if we
approve it, if they said yes and decided to change it
subject to the change.

MR. TANNER: If I had a signed agreement in front of
me, I’d feel much more comfortable with it.

"MR. HOGAN: I think we have to have a certain degree of
faith in our Town Attorney and the Supervisor. This is
not signed off, it’s subject to certain negotiation but
I think we can proceed tonight at least with the public
hearing. I don’t see a problem with that.

MR. NUGENT: Appears to be the consensus of the opinion
of the board that we can continue. At this point if
there’s no further questions by the board, I’1l1l open it
to the public.

MR. LUCIA: That is fine. One thing I might suggest is
that the public hearing not be closed tonight in any
event since the public is here and willing to speak, I
certainly would entertain anything anybody has to say
but rather than closing the public hearing, it’s best
to adjourn further subject to actually having an
agreement and at that point, then the last thing that
should happen this board votes on the variance request.
I think it’s probably unwise to vote on it before we
fully have the agreement signed. So to avoid the 60
day time limit problem better to adjourn the public
hearing until we have or we’re advised of the final
agreement.

MR. NUGENT: Open it to the public and closed.

MR. LUCIA: They still have a right to come back.

MR. NUGENT: Just to hear the comments.

MR. LUCIA: I gather some of the board members seem to

think they probably have not heard first person some of
the public comments, it’s certainly an opportunity to
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do it.

MR. TORLEY: We have people here, let’s listen to themn.

MR. NUGENT: What are we going to do afterwards?

MR. LUCIA: We’ll adjourn further and it’s adjourned
‘for all purposes. Public has a right to come back and

speak again.
MR. NUGENT: We’ll open it to the public.

MR. LUCIA: Before we do that just while we have the
applicant. Mr. Ronsini seemed to think he wasn’t
getting a fair opportunity to comment on some of the
applicants statements last time so we did not have the
applicant give his opinion on the specific five
factors. Let me have him do that and the public so we
have that all on the record. Do you think that an
undesirable change will be produced in the character of
the neighborhood or detriment to adjoining properties
if this board ghould grant you an area variance?

MR. TAYLOR: In lieu of going through the oral
recitation, we did prepare some written responses to
those questions.

MR. LUCIA: I have no problem with that but I did raise
it because Mr. Ronsini was upset because he thought you
were responding after he had an opportunity to respond

but if nobody in the public has a problem then that is
fine.

MR. LUCIA: If we’re going to wind up adjourning let
the it roll with the public. If anybody has some

comments, they can address them between now and the
next hearing.

MR. LUCIA: Next meeting would be March 8.

MARYANN BUCHEMI: I live on Hickory Avenue in Beaver
Dan. ' ‘ ‘

MR.ELUCIA:‘ You’re immediately adjacent to this?
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MRS. BUCHEMI: I’m right next door to the property that
we’re talking about, the 25 foot which is, there’s
drainage and my biggest concern is the drainage. My
property gets destroyed as I have said at the other
meetings. My concern is what’s going to be done with
the drainage. I’ve called this owner and the past
owner several times telling them about the water and
got no response, no response whatsoever. My property
was still being destroyed. 1I’ve had the Town out there
on several occasions. Now, it’s come where he wants to
use the property and all I want to know is what’s
happening. We made an agreement at the meeting where
that 25 foot would not be built on because of the trees
and everything the drainage in that area would be taken
care of. We have been coming to these meetings now for
a couple of weeks so far to show good faith nothing has
been done with the drainage in that area. I mean I’m
showing good faith. I don’t care whether the house
gets built back there or not. I have gone to all these
meetings, looked out for my interest, looked out for
his interest. 1I’ve yet to see anything come out of it
as far as the drainage goes. And respect of being told
when  the meetlngs were or anything else. I mean I have
no objectlon to the house being built but I do want the
dralnage problem taken care of. I want to know what’s
g01ng to be the entrance and exit for that area.

MR. LUCIA: Do you feel this agreement handles your
drainage objections or you’re not certain on that yet?

MRS. BUCHEMI: I’m not certain. I was only handed this
tonight. I don’t know whether it states what was
stated in the meeting or not.

MR. LUCIA: Maybe the best thing to do you have a month
between now and the next meeting is March 8. Take home
the agreement or proposed agreement, take home the
applicant’s answers to specific questions and maybe
come back at that meeting and speak specifically if you
still have an objection to granting the variance. That
is probably the fairest way to do it at this point.

MRS. BUCHEMI: Will the neighbors be notified of the
meeting in March?.
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MR. LUCIA: No, the board will adopt a motion and you
can plan on attending that night.

MR. TAYLOR: If I may just note for the record, the
property is unimproved property, any drainage which is

now coming off the property is essentially natural
drainage.

ED BUCHEMI: First of all, this agreement we reached a
verbal agreement and that agreement was a little more
specified than this, the majority of this is very open
ended. You’ve got your 25 foot you’re not using for
access, that is all right but you’re asking for road
frontage that you are not going to utilize. This only
says that you won’t use it as access. It doesn’t
really show what the intent is as far as draining goes.
All you’re saying it is unimproved. It will be
improved. Is there any way of getting this agreement
to. specify exactly not so much step by step but what’s
the intent as far as one house being built? You’re
talking about you agree to build one house however you
put a clause in there saying in the event of
subd1v1ding. This was clearly agreed verbally now in
wrltlng with an unsigned document it’s very open ended
and leaves out a lot of what was said in the meeting.

MR, TAYLOR: All I can say it’s the Town Attorney
prepared the agreement we did not.

MR. TORLEY: If I understand that clause that if you

wish to subdivide, then you’re going to have to put in
a Town road.

MR. TAYLOR: Correct. You’d have to put in Willow.

MR. MORIN: That was discussed.

MR. BUCHEMI: There was a lot of restrlctlons put on it
that we agreed.

\
MR. NUGENT: If he put in a Town road, he wouldn’t even
have to be here. He can build 3 houses on 3 lots
without even being here. That is the whole crux of the
matter that is not an improved Town road at this point.
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MR. LUCIA: If he goes through Willow and turns that
into a Town road, that is fine.

MR. BUCHEMI: My concern is the 25 foot but these other
issues are being involved. Twenty five foot that comes
next to the property along with the drainage at the end
of the property. I hate to sound mean and rude but the
Town has done nothing about that drainage that is
nothing directed towards these people but this issue
eventually has to be stopped and if he is going to be
building on it, he will be here complaining about the
drainage too. So while there’s some kind of interest
being put into this land and while we’re looking at
various angles of the land, let’s try to take care of
these problems before building gets done and we sit
here all night.

MR. LUCIA: We appreciate concerns as a neighbor, I
assume you’re related to Mrs. Buchemi?

i

MR. BUCHEMI: Yes, I am.

MR. LUCIA: This board has very limited jurisdiction,
it sits very much as a court of appeals. The only
issue before this board is Mr. Morin’s application for
a variance because his lot doesn’t have adequate street
frontage. Because of all the public input on this, it
had been adjourned to allow the" neighbors some
opportunity to negotiate with him through the Town. 1If
you feel the agreement doesn’t serve everything you
thought it should serve, I would talk to the Town
Attorney about it. He’s the one.

MR. BUCHEMI: I do have intentions of doing that. What
I was just am stating before any agreement, given this
variance, all these issues should be looked at a little
closer aspect.

MR. LUCIA: Probably that is why the agreement isn’t
signed. You have some reservations, maybe you need to
get together and hash it out. When it comes back to
this board, it should be a done deal as far as the
agreement is concerned and everything should be done
except for the variance.
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MR. BUCHEMI: That is what we thought.
MR. MORIN: 1Isn’t the drainage addressed?

MR. LUCIA: I’d like to see it spelled out in a little
more detail. :

MRS. BUCHEMI: The Town road is in back, the pond is on
the road and I believe Mr. Ronsini explained to you
that that pond was untouchable because it’s on the
geographical maps.

MR. TAYLOR: Again, I don’t want to get into that
discussion.

MRS. BUCHEMI: This is part of it, you’re asking for us
to do something for you. We want to but be honest.
You’re an attorney, just be honest with us.

MR. TAYLOR: There’s a question. concerning what land
status. '

MR. LUCIA: Theére’s an issue whether the pond is big
enough'to be so I won’t take it on Mr. Ronsini or
anybody else’s say so because the pond is on USGS map
it’s regulated. There are different statutes that
affect it. There is an issue you want to investigate.

t
MR. MORIN: The pond is not in the road. I don’t know
what you mean the pond is in the road.

MRS. BUCHEMI: The pond is in the back, is in the road,
not where he is going to be coming in but if he was to
subdivide it going across Willow is the road.

MR. BUCHEMI: You’d have to reroute the road around the
pond.

MR. TAYLOR: It was agreed that the discussion, the
discussion didn’t address the future subdivision. It
was recognized if some future subdivision was proposed
at any time as the agreement provides, a road would
have to be built. We’re not seeking future subdivision
.at this point. We’re seeking a single permit for one
single family residence. If the right-of-way presently
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used by the water company has to be moved as a result
of the construction, Mr. Morin has agreed that it is
removable and that the water company will have access
across his property. The agreement does not address
future subdivision because Mr. Morin is not seeking
subdivision.

MR. BUCHEMI: You’re not seeking it yet, you’re
reserving the right to have that ability. Just out of
curiosity, why would you do that?

MR. LANGANKE: 1It’s his right, he owns the property, he
owns the property.

MR. TAYLOR: If this board were to grant a variance,
that variance would be frontage requirement. That
various would not apply and would be rendered a nullity
it as far as its necessity if a road was constructed.

MR. 'BUCHEMI: Let me reword the question. As far as
'the ‘subdivisions, I understand you do have the right as
long as that road is there, I agree with you. You’re
saying that you have no intentions of subdividing,
however you’d like to reserve the right to have that
ability which is fine with me. I really don’t care
about that but on the 21st, you firmly agreed that the
land will not be further subdivided. That is what I am
talking about, the open ended of it.

MR. QORIN: if I put a Town road in there, you wouldn’t
be here, nobody would be here. 1I’d just go in and do
it. That is not what I am asking for.

MR. BUCHEMI: In layman’s terms, the brief comment was
basically a song and dance, I’'m trying to be nice here.

MR. HOGAN: I wasn’t present at that meeting but I’m
accustomed to looking at documents such as this. I
would tend to think that the Town Attorney brought this
subject up to protect the Town and the residents for
sale of that property and some other owner perhaps
subdividing it in the future. He’s stating here that
that road must be brought up to Town specs at that
point which is an expensive proposition. So I think it
was probably inserted from the other angle, the Town
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versus these gentlemen right here.

'MR. TANNER: The fee if someone had to put in the Town
road, the cost would probably make the lots not
- feasible.

MR. BABCOCK: We’re going to allow in this agreement
Mr. Morin to put in six inches if this agreement is the
one that is accepted, six inches of run-a-bank material
to service one house. And what the Town is saying
until the event that only one house be built and in the
event that more than one house be asked to be built
there that they’d have to bring that section of the 6
inch up to Town road specs. That is really what it is
basically saying. '

MRS. BUCHEMI: Let me ask you a question then when we
were at the meeting, we sat down and discussed the
placement of the house and everything on that property.
Now if he is going to build 3 houses and that is the
property he has there is for three houses, I’1l1l have
one house facing the other house because it’s one, two
three, this house here is going to be facing this lot
for this house.

MR. TORLEY: That is not our place.

Mk.ILUéIA: But it will come up in the future as
something that will come up with in order not to have
the problem. '

Mﬁ. MORIN: If I want to put 3 houses, I would put the
Town street and I wouldn’t about be here.

MRS. BUCHEMI: I think it has to go back to the
attorney really and the Town.

MR. 'LUCIA: 1I’d raise the concerns with h1m and if you
feel the agreement doesn’t adequately cover, you tell

him and that is still subject to negotiation because
the-- .

MR. NUGENT: Any further commehts?_ I’'ll move for an
adjournment to March 8.

Nko4t&h‘+v;ﬂ?provf:



R e

ey,

SR

.z@hﬁ,ﬂ%ﬁ%“ﬁﬂ,ﬁ:}?ﬁiﬁ_j 7

Pv AL Aok

DR ‘::,y‘;,:‘j“@‘sg;q
AR
e

N i e WA Sk L7 R

% H
§
"’"é‘%@ﬁ & TN
7 ; Ay
; .";- ¢

iy

.~ {ROLL CALL ‘
© UMR.NUGENT - :
. _’MR. TANNER “
‘ " MR. HOGAN "'
' MR. LANGANKE
. |

by .fg,,é_.g'?:‘
5

o
%

@
W

39 Y
S
Y ﬂr

”

o A A

S e
33

AR g




M 6/"//4 /47//"4 a

%;/c/fcés

_/ M@f oiner F/‘MA&L%//

VL7 L (/74/5 /r/ﬁ//? b .
/@&Mk%rjh /V/&

Budre Mori v T IL |
CE /l/w}aryé /V/ /2552




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

Date \\\ cLT> .............. I

- TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

...... Qm vm@Mb%‘Lﬁ’\oomvlmt DR.
v Uomdees..... AN T
DATE CLAIMED ALLOWED
) \_'Qx\‘\'\"(& —Z(m‘ﬂr\u Pracd - Meaddong, WSINaY),
) - :
V\\Lb( -

Nuals Lu WNeeme s

- 3l.50.

ST g’&*(.\r\” \\ ~ ‘f‘i‘ 50

|

B\ \Mee,— & — /500,

Qav\ouc.ﬁ\"3 -~ 13,50

|

LedwoNh — 5 - 24.60.

Unleh ~4 = ¢5.00

Wasia— 3 )j - 139,50 . - .
/ i

30 |50

5]

D | 50

|




af

December 14, 1992 36

PUBLIC HEARING: ~MORIN, ANDRE

MR. FENWICK: Request for 35 foot street frontage

. variance in order to create buildable lot on Hickory

Avenue in Beaver Dam Lane in an R-4 zone.

Mark Taylor, Esq. and Andre Morin appeared before the
Board representing this proposal.

MR. TAYLOR: My name is Mark Taylor. I am an attorney
with Ryder, Weiner, Frankel & Calhelha.

MR. FENWICK: I have to ask you why you are here.

MR. TAYLOR: My client is seeking an area variance from
the 60 foot street frontage requirement in the R-4
zone. He has a lot which has a 25 foot frontage on an
improved street which is known as Hickory Avenue. For
the Board’s ease of reference, I hand you a copy of the
tax map section containing my client’s lot with his lot
highlighted. As you might note from the tax map, there
are two additional streets that appear on the map,
identified as Willow and Sycamore. Those streets are
not improved streets and the Building Inspector has
interpreted them, the street frontage requirement of
the zone as not being met by unimproved streets. They
might be characterized as paper streets but for the
fact that the town itself on Willow is using a right-
of-way which he can extend up to the boundary of my
client’s property and through my client’s property to
vyeach a pump station in the rear.

MR. LUCIA: 1Is there a right-of-way given to the town?

MR. TAYLOR: Nothing of record that we were able to
determine. In fact, the town has, town clerk verbally
advised us that they were unable to find record of a
deed to Willow Avenue.

MR. BABCOCK: Just to clear the record, it’s not the
town water system, it’s Beaver Dam Lake water system.

MR. KONKOL: Willow Avenue does not exist now?
MR. MORIN: 1I°d say to about right here, about 300

feet. This guy’s driveway is right here. FfFourteen has
it but 14 is right‘on the very corner.
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MR. KONKOL: From that point up to where your hand is,
how much land are we talking about?

MR. MORIN: 300 feet.
MR. KONKOL: And Sycamore Drive doesn’t exist?
MR. MORIN: Right.

MR. FENWICK: The location of the house that you’re
planning to put on this property, is there any thought
in that or Jjust going to be dead center of the property
or --

MR. MORIN: It most likely, it will be in the center.

MR. FENWICK: And you are planning on keeping this as
one large lot even though there’s three lots shown
here?

MR. MORIN: Right.

MR. LUCIA: At the last public hearing on your prior
application on April 13th, I think you had offered to
condition any variance that was granted on there Jjust
being one house on the lot as it now exists on the tax
map. Are you offering that same condition to the Board
at this time?

MR. MORIN: Yes.

MR. FENWICK: - How long have you owned this piece of
property?

MR. MORIN: Since 1982.

MR. TORLEY: Since the gentleman is coming back after
failing to have the sufficient number of aye votes last
time, due to the change in law, I guess that permits
him to come back so soon. Can you please explain to me
and others what changes, if any, in the law would bear
on our consideration of this?

MR. LUCIA: Sure. The last public hearing was held on
April 13, 1992 and that was under the former Section
267 of the New York Town Law. Under that section, in
order to be granted an area variance the applicant
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would have to show something that is called practical
difficulty. And that was basically shown by the
applicant, establishing significant economic injury
from the application of the ordinance to his land.
After hearing the applicant’s presentation, there were
not enough affirmative votes from this Board to
establish that the applicant had proved significant
economic injury and therefore, the variance application
failed.

‘On July 1st of 1992, the state changed Section 267 of

the town law and the standard is no longer practical
difficulty but now becomes a balancing test and the
Zoning Board has to take into consideration the benefit
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed
against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare

‘to the neighborhood and community.

‘There are five specific factors which the applicant has

to speak to and if you have heard the previous six

. applicants, you have heard me run them over each time

and before the applicant is through, he’®ll have to give
us some input on those specific five factors. It’s
exactly the same application but since the law has
changed, the applicant has a right to come back and
present enough proof in the of the new statutory
standards.

MR. FENWICK: Mr. Morin, is this off shoot we see
coming here does’this exist or no?

MR. MORIN: No.
MR. FENWICK: Neither does this or it does?

MR. MORIN: It continues around this piece here, does
not..

MR. LUCIA: Just for the record, the Chairman referred
to two stubs that appear to go off from Willow Avenue.

MR. KONKOL: This right¥of~way here is that driveable
now, so for this 25 foot?

MR. MORIN: No.

MR. KONKOL: Same way with this part extension?
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- MR. MORIN: That one is driveable.

MR. TORLEY: So, there’s an extension off Willow on
this, it does not meet town standards for road
obviously is in fact driveable and access route to your
property.

MR. MORIN: Yes.

MR. LUCIA: I had discussion with David Ryder, I think,
concerning Section 28A of the town law and I take it
you’re here because you could not establish that you
had access to comply with that section.

MR. TAYLOR: No, that is incorrect. The lot does meet

the requirements of Section 280A of the town law is a
state law requirement which states that a lot must have
access to an approved road meeting town’s
specifications whether it be public or private for
emergency vehicle access requirements. The law goes on
to say that a 15 foot frontage on an approved road is
presumptively evident that that requirement is met and
in this case as you can see our client has 25 feet
frontage upon Hickory Avenue and that could be improved
with a driveway in order the meet the requirements. In
other words, we meet the state law requirements, we do
not meet the town’s frontage requirements as they
appear in the zoning code.

MR. LUCIA: That is the reason you are pursuing this
variance application?

MR. TAYLOR: Correct.

MR. LUCIA: Thank you for providing a copy of the deed
and title policy that was in the file that refers to
certain covenants, restrictions, easements, right-of-
ways of record; is there anything to your knowledge
affecting the title to this property which would
prohibit you from maintaining this structure about
which you are now seeking a variance if this Board
should grant you a variance?

MR. MORIN: No.

MR. KONKOL: I have a question that concerns me a
little bit here on this 25 foot I noticed 250 feet long
which is coming across unimproved land and yet this
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piece over here to get to your land from Willow Avenue
is driveable now we’re talking about 300 feet.

MR. MORIN: Right.

MR. KONKOL: Why wouldn’t you improve that to get
access to your property? :

MR. MORIN: It has to.

MR. TAYLOR: Our client could improve that but that
still wouldn’t meet the requirements of the code unless
you improved it to the standards of a road that are
acceptable to the town.

MR. TANNER: He’>d have to bring in 850 foot wide 300
feet long.

MR. TORLEY: If he brought it in to private road
standards, that would meet the conditions, would it
not?

MR. TANNER: No, because he doesn’t own the road. He
can’t really improve something that is not his.

MR. TAYLOR: Actually, the ownership of the road isn’t
clear, it may be vested in the prior owner or the touwn.

MR. TANNER: He can’t really improve something he
doesn’t own.

MR. TAYLOR: Correct, not without requiring it would be
a problem as with the cost of the road itself.

MR. KONKOL: If the town already has it designated up
in here somewhere along the line the town has when this
initial developer made this thing, he designated this
as an intended road so I’m sure that Mr. Morin could
get with the town and find out why he couldn’t use that
vyoad.

MR. MORIN: I have done that, I’ve been doing that
since I left the last time and if Mr. Babcock was here,
he could explain it. I have been with the Town
Attorney, Town Engineer and it’s Jjust either they don’t
know if they own the property really.

MR. KONKOL: Something is wrong there.




'r
|

December 14, 1992 . . 41

MR. TAYLOR: At one time or another it must have
appeared on the plan. <

MR. KONKOL: It must have appeared that it was a
designated road just like we had the lot street was
designated and never accepted and the guy wanted to
build a house and this is the same thing, this was a
designated road now. ‘

MR. TAYLOR: However, as interpreted by Mr. Babcock,

_even though it’s a designated road, it does not meet

the frontage requirements.

' MR. KONKOL: I’m not saying that, I’m saying that this

could be a better approach here and then you can build
your three houses.

MR. NUGENT: Without any wvariance.

MR. TANNER: We went through this last time and what
turned out he doesn’t own the road and can’t find out
who owns the road.

MR. KONKOL: Town has to own the road, that is
ridiculous, it has to be dedicated in the development.

MR. TAYLOR: No, excuse me, if I can.
MR. KONKOL: Is this the tax map 'and it’s on there?

MR. TAYLOR: VYes. May I explain the law. Under Town
Law Section 278, when a plot is recorded on which the
ryoad appears, there’s a continuing offer of dedication
to the town, the road can appear on the platt as a
private road or as a public road. As the law evolved,
that road which appeared on the platt had to be bonded
therefore the town would require a road to be
constructed.

MR. KONKOL: I’m going to take exception to that. 1In
this book it says once a street or road is dedicated to
the town, it becomes a town road, whether or not the
town does anything with it or not or even accepts it,
it’s dedicated to the town.

MR. TAYLOR: Again, there’s an offer of dedication that
does not mean the town accepted the offer of
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dedication.

MR. KONKOL: 1It’s assumed as being. I have a problem
with that, Dan, there’s something wrong with the law
and I can’t understand why the Town Attorney can’t give
this man an answer and I can’t understand that.

MR. LUCIA: Part of the problem there’s an interplay
between New York State Town Law and some of the
provisions that are in the town ordinance. And I
cannot say clearly at this point that it is in fact
owned by the town. It very probable that the ownership
of the road is ambiguous and you are going to find
section of the town law that says that the Town Highway
superintendent is authorized to open to town standards
which obviously has not been done here so it could be
that the town is not treating it as a town road and
ownership may actually lie in the various people that
front on the road to the center line of it from their
respective properties. There may be some continuing
rights for access but I think at this point Mr.
Taylor’s statement that the title to the road is
ambiguous might be an accurate statement of the law.

MR. FENWICK: If they were to in fact put a house on
this property and we have run into this before, what
would their setbacks be, would they have to take into
consideration that this is a corner lot, do they have
to take into consideration that it is not a corner lot?

MR. BABCOCK: They would have to meet all the setbacks
from the required side vards, rear yards and front
vards, and as far as we’re concerned, as far as I’m
concerned, Willow Lane and Sycamore Drive could be
developed at a future date so they would have to meet
that requirement. That is not even a gquestion here the
lot is sizable that they won’t have to worry about
that. If Mr. Morin decides that he wants to put more
houses here and if the decision that he wants to go in
front of a Planning Board for subdivision approval, the
Planning Board then would require him to develop the
road further to each lot as he wanted to build on it or
bond it. If it was a bonded road or build road, he
would not be here tonight.

MR. TANNER: Technically, can he build that road, I
guess that’s the question we’re down to vright now, if
we don’t know who owns the land. My question is, can
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he build on land he doesn’t own or the town doesn’t
own. :

MR. BABCOCK: The way I understand the tax map is a
piece of property has a section, lot and block number,
it’s a private ownership. This piece of property which
is Willow Lane and Sycamore Drive does not. So, the
question is who does own it.

MR. TORLEY: My understand it’s either in the town’s
property or it’s shared Jjointly by the adjacent
properties owners in either case --

. MR. TAYLOR: It depends on what the adjacent owner'’s

deeds describe, it may describe to the center or only
to the boundary of the road.

MR. KONKOL: Who’s on these lots here adjacent to you,
any buildings on here?

MR. MORIN: There’s one house.
MR. KONKOL: How does he get there?

MR. MORIN: It ends his driveway is right at the
beginning of this property.

MR. KONKOL: He’s driving supposedly on unimproved road
too.

MR. MORIN: Well, actually it ends right there.
MR. KONKOL: 1Is it macadam up to his point?

MR. MORIN: Right there. I have to go in and I have to
make a cul-de-sac.

MR. FENWICK: 1In other words, let me just take a look
at this, you’re savying that the property at this, does
it end at this property line?

MR. MORIN: It ends right maybe 20 feet and his
driveway is right there.

MR. FENWICK: Does he have 100 foot from here to here
or 60 or what is the frontage required 60 foot?

MR. NUGENT: Sixty (60).
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MR. FENWICK: Does he have 66 foot on Willow Avenue,
this parcel right here. .

MR. MORIN: No, I don’t think so.

MR. KONKOL: He does own the paper road, he does.

MR. FENWICK: I°'m not talking about the paper road,
we’re talking about the developed road. He if doesn’t

have 60 feet, he’s also in violation.

MR. KONKOL: From that point to the end of here, how
many feet are we talking about?

MR. MORIN: Three hundred (300).

MR. KONKOL: And you have 250 going through the other
way and unimproved piece of land seems to me that
somewhere ——

MR. FENWICK: Here he only has to put a driveway in
which cogld be shale or B gravel.

MR. KONKOL: That’s if he has a variance.

MR. TORLEY: And he’s still going to have to improve
this up to standards, it seems to me that somewhere
along the line that this piece of property was
dedicated to the town.

MRS. BARNHART: No, it wasn’®t, Dan, it wasn’t. We
would never have accepted that road.

MR. KONKOL: Did they accept that road up in Park Hill
where that fellow wanted to build the house?

MRS. BARNHART: No, it has never been accepted formally
by the town.

MR. KONKOL: Once it’s dedicated, it’s official, this

is a county map.

MR. TANNER: But, Dan, there are two different
circumstances, with the person was asking to build a
house on that property. He can’t build a road on this
piece of property because he doesn’t own the land to
build the road on. - ‘
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MRS . BARNHART: They might have offered it.

MR. LUCIA: There are two distinct legal events.
There’s an offer of dedication simply the landowner is
saying we’re offering this to the town as a town road.
The town doesn’t have to accept everything that is
offered and certainly as Planning Boards have come into
usage and bonding has become more common, it’s quite
obvious the town doesn’t want to accept everything that
is offered, unless it’s improved to town specs. The
next step is the town’s acceptance of that dedication.
It may be showing this map on a filed platt was a

. continuing offer of dedication but if there’s no record

that this is a town road, I®m not sure we can say that
really has been accepted as a town road. The town may
well have some rights in it and someone may have a
right to improve that road but I think it’s going to
involve an interplay of those rights along with the
neighboring property ouwners or original developer.

MR. TORLEY: If the applicant and neighbors got
together and put in the road, nobody is going to
complain. The town would then be happy to take it or
if it’s a private road, there’s no question.

MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Morin did contact neighbors on the
corner lots and that neighbor indicated he would not
participate in the cost of the road.

MR. FENWICK: That is the one that is here opposite the
word Willow.

MR. MORIN: Right and these properties here, this is a
cliff here so there’s really no one, they wouldn’t want
this.

MR. LUCIA: Just for clarity, you contact the owner of
lot #22, is it~ '

MR. MORIN: Right.

MR. NUGENT: We'’re beating a dead horse here,
application is for a variance for 25 foot right-of-way
that he already has and he needs additional 35 feet.
We should concentrate on that and that only.

MR. FENWICK: That is what we’re going to have to
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address.

MR. LUCIA: Since Mr. Konkol’s question was leading to
it, why don’t we flush it out. Could you compare for
the Board the cost of putting a driveway over the lot
which you’re proposing compared to the cost of
improving Willow to town standards and providing access
to your lot? Could you compare those to numbers?

MR. MORIN: It would be substantially less.

MR. LUCIA: Do you have any estimates? We talked about
numbers, I think at the previous public hearing.

MR. MORIN: I think it would be $40,000.
MR. TORLEY: That is to bring it to town or --

MR. MORIN: Town standard but then again couldn’t even
give me the right to do that.

MR. LUCIA: Assuming that it could be improved and the
cost of a driveway might be how much for that distance?

MR. MORIN: Maybe $5,000.

MR. TORLEY: 250 foot driveway for $5,000 over an
unimproved land?

MR. NUGENT: Only got to make it 15 feet wide.

MR. FENWICK: start the bulldozer at one end and come
out the other end. Any other questions from the
Members of the Board?

MR. TANNER: Just for my own clarification, you have
contacted the town about Willow Avenue and talked to
them about some way of getting a road up to you?

MR. MORIN: Right.

MR. TANNER: To no availz?

MR. MORIN: Yes, no avail.

MR. BABCOCK: Mr. Chairman, I can tell you that I have

been in several meetings with the Town Attorney, Mr.
Morin and in reference to that and basically what the
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‘town has told him that if he wants to get access off

Willow, he has to build it from the entire end of his
property with a cul-de-sac, what they said that they
estimated at the meeting the cost would be between $100
and $150 a foot, well they have sewer lines and there’s
also a sewer line that would have to be extended if the
road was developed.

MR. FENWICK: To access your property, you’d be picking
up sewer line from Hickory Avenue or you’re not?

MR. MORIN: There’s a sewer line at the end of Willow.

. MR. FENWICK: So, you’re going to have to pay to bring

that down?

MR. MORIN: Yeah.

"MR. FENWICK:  Before I open it up to the public, I’d

like you to address the only thing that is before this
Board at this time, insufficient frontage on this
property and that is the only thing that is before us.
Not the square footage of the property or how close the
house is to the property line or anything else like
that. Only addresses the frontage. If there’s anvone
out there that has a question about what we’re talking
about here there are available maps if you’d like to
take a look at them before you speak. I ask that when
you do speak, you try to be brief and since it would be
after the first person, please listen to the first
person that speaks so we’re not repetitious hearing the
same thing over and over again. 1It’s happened before.
If I feel that we are hearing the same thing, I’m going
to cut you off. 1It’s really not necessary. If you?®d
like to stand up and say, I agree with the person or
disagree, that is fine also. 1’1l ask you to stand,
give your name and address.

MR. TORLEY: First one thing they are of course allowed
to comment on the impact on the neighborhood by this
not Jjust the fact of the road frontage but the health
and safety aspects obviously are germane.

MARYANN BUCHEMI (PHONETIC): I live at RD4 Hickory
Avenue, Box 268B.

MR. LUCIA: Are you immediately adjacent to the
applicant’s property?
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MRS. BUCHEMI: Yes, I am.
MR. LUCIA: To the flag part of it?

MRS. BUCHEMI: I’m vight there on the 25 feet. I have
a question on the frontage. Are we talking about
frontage on Hickory Avenue or the frontage on Willow?

MR. FENWICK: Willow.

MRS. BUCHEMI: The 25 foot on Hickory is full of
drainage, full of water, it’s wetland, it dumps onto my
property. I have called several times and asked for
something to be done about it. I’ve also called the
town. I can’t see where he can fix this as a driveway
for $5,000 because something has to be done with the
drainage. Drainage starts down on Ash, comes through
the property and dumps there. I know the town has
worked on Ash which is a paper road. I have water that
comes up from his driveway and sprouts up and down my
driveway. I’m constantly having problems with it.

This to me is a health hazard and if it does get
developed it could be great danger and the other thing
was I have paper work that says 35 feet, there’s only
25 feet there, I°d like to make that -- '

MR. FENWICK: The variance is for 35 feet.
MRS. BUCHEMI: Where is he getting the other 10 feet?

MR. FENWICK: He has 25, he’s supposed to have 60, the
variance is for 35. He doesn’t have his total has to
be 60, he has 25, the variance is for the 35 that he
does not have.

MR. LUCIA: If he had another 35 feet on Hickory, he
wouldn®t be here. He would Jjust go ahead and build.
He doesn’t have the 35 feet, that is why he is here.

LAWRENCE ROSSINI: I live at 268E Hickory Avenue, New
Windsor. I was here at the last hearing as you know
and since then, I assembled some documents which I°d
like and some information which I°’d like to share with

the Board which I believe are germane to the issue at
hand. :

First I’d like to give you a little bit of background




December 14, 1992 49

as to the history of the property. Property was
subdivided in 1931 as part of the first subdivision to
take place in the Beaver Dam area. And as part of that
subdivision, as the lots were sold off to the various
owners, easements and right-of-ways were granted in a
standard deed that was issued to the various property
owners and these easements and right-of-ways have
continued with the changes of ouwnership in the property
and I°’ll read to you something I think is very germane
with respect to Willow Avenue, which is alternate,
potential alternate access to the property. In
addition to the property description, the easement
together with that is an easement right-of-way as a

. permanent pass to said premises over all streets and

par kways shown on said map and the map being
Subdivision Map of the Section 1 Beaver Dam Lake area.
So, it’s basically said that you bought a piece of
property there, you have the right of access over all
of the road which is mapped out on that subdivision
map . '

MR. LUCIA: Could you insert in the record deed
reference to what it is you’re reading from?

MR. ROSSINI: Deed which is standard printed deed
between Anna Johnson who was the second owner of the
entire subdivision and subdivision was done by a guy
named Ramsdell, he subsequently passed away right after
it was subdivided and the Johnsons acquired the :
property and most of the lake from Ramsdell’s estate
back in the early 30°’s. This deed happens to be dated
1947, it’s for adjacent property to it but it is the
same standard printed document that was originally
issued on all those properties including the property

in question.
MR. LUCIA: Anna Johnson was conveying to whom?

MR. ROSSINI: 1In this particular case, this was to my
grandfather Matthew Anthony Rinaldj.

MR. LUCIA: Do you have liber and page?
MR. ROSSINI: Well, you’re welcome to copy it.
MR. LUCIA: I just want it for the record.

MR. ROSSINI: It’s Liber 1044, Page 178 but, I’m sure
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that a title search of the premises in questions would
reveal the same information. So, what I’m trying to
establish is that there is a deeded right—-of-way along
Willow Avenue to access this property which was mapped
out and intended to provide access to the property when
it was originally subdivided. 1In addition, the right-
of-way or the dirt road or driveway that was referenced

~earlier that runs from where the pavement on Willow

Avenue ends along Willow Avenue and through this
gentleman’s property up to a well house has been in
existence and in use for probably 50 years and it has
provided access to that well house for approximately
that time frame. 1It’s open, it’s open to the public, 1
have driven down that road within the last 10 years
with a vehicle. Can’t remember the exact dates, :
vehicles do go down that roadway. They go in and they
service the well. 1It’s visible from the rear of my
father ’s house which is adjacent to this property. And
as such, being an open public right-of-way, for 50
years, it’s now a permanent easement, permanent right-
of-way to the property and through the property.

MR. TANNER: Excuse me, one moment, if I gather vyou
right you’re saying that he doesn’t need to be here
that he can just build on this property because he has
access to it. ’

MR. ROSSINI: What I’m trying establish I support the
man’s right to build on the property.

MR. TANNER: I’m Jjust trying to understand.

MR. ROSSINI: What I’m trying to do is support an
argument that indicates that there really is no need to
use Hickory Avenue as an access that he does have
access through Willow Avenue. aAnd, that excuse me but
you’re interrupting me, I°d like to finish.

MR. LUCIA: If I could ask a question, this relates to
the prior hearing, I believe there was some evidence at
the prior hearing that that right-of-way to the pump
house kind of meanders over Mr. Morin’s land and is not
coincident with Willow Avenue as laid on the map.

MR. ROSSINI: If 1 can give you a sketch here which I
could leave with you, it indicates a few things and
it’s a copy of a section of the subdivision map and on
this, I have penciled in an estimate of where I believe
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this roadway goes, this is Willow Avenue coming in from
Oak, this first outlined area is the home that was
referenced earlier which was built by the way in the
early 30°’s.

MR. LUCIA: Just for the record, could we indicate as
lots 13 through 22.

MR. ROSSINI: On this map, yes, which don’t coincide
with the tax map numbers but it would be this item here
which is, I can’t see that number without my glasses.

"MR. TANNER: Fourteen (14).

" MR. ROSSINI: That would coincide with that. The

gentleman’s driveway is here from this point down this
is a dirt road and it goes in, crosses this gentleman’s
lot and the corner of it and it’s very well defined as
to where it goes once it goes off and comes around
through the lot and up to the pump house, these two
items happens to be two ponds that are on the property,
one of which would have to be addressed if a driveway
was to be built along this 25 foot access from Hickory
Avenue. It’s a significant drainage problem in here
which I°l] get to a little later. But, in any event,
there’s a fairly well defined dirt road that goes up to
this point here and over the years been in better shape
or worse shape, given whatever maintenance has or has
not been done.

The town did run a sewer line up into this roadway
quite some distance, I don’t have the actual
dimensions. Once the town ran a sewer line up the road
whether it owned it or not it assumed the right of
ownership in order for it to run that sewer line in
there. There’s some question I think the Town Attorney
will agree because when it was this question came up
many times when I was on the Town Board here as to what
the town assumed once it with respect to ownership
rights and obligations once it ran sewer lines up these
paper roads. So, I think there’s some obligation on

the part of the town to relieve this access problem.

Now, again, if you look at this from a practical
matter, you’re talking about extending maybe 300 feet
along Willow Avenue with a driveway, if you will, along
an existing opening, an existing dirt road versus
extending almost the same distance which from the, - you
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have got 250 feet of the lot going up to Hickory Avenue
plus about another 20 feet from the property line to
the pavement and Hickory Avenue so you have about 270
feet of driveway that you’re going to have to cut
through a densely wooded lot with very mature trees on
it and it’s not going to be an easy lot to clear,
you’re not Jjust going to run a bulldozer and start
knocking 50 and 60 foot trees down because you’re going
to be dropping them on people’s properties. 1It’s going
to be a tough lot to clear, given the dimensions and
you have the water problem that has to be addressed.

These two ponds by the way have been there from
probably the days of Noah, they show on the U.$.G.S.
Geological Survey Map., this map was prepared in 1957,
was updated I think in °80, *81, if you check the
previous map prior to this which was done in the 30°’s,
they also show and 1’1l point the ponds out, they are
right here, it’s these two right here. This is Hickory
Avenue and these are the homes if you count from the
end of the road, you have the Laden’s (phonetic),
Buchemi’s home and then my father’s home and that lot
that they are talking about using as a driveway runs
between the Buchemi'®s home and my father®*s home. Now,
the survey in the field if you guys would take a site
review and visit the site, you®’ll that very clearly the
ponds exist and they exist where I am telling you they
exist. I know the property. I have lived there since
1973. My grandfather lived in that area since 1936 and
at one time owned the property adjacent to this and did
not buy into that particular section any further than
he did because of the water problems, the ponds, etc.

MR. LUCIA: Just for the record, this is Cornwall
Triangle U.S.G.S Map dated 1957 and revised 1981.

MR. ROSSINI: Again, it shows on the earlier versions
of that map also. You mentioned if I have criteria for
determining whether a variance should be granted. One,
as I said earlier, I believe that these people have
right of access to utilize this property and by all
means they should be able to exercise that right, there
is a buildable area on the lot if you walk it, there’s
a fairly high and dry area that can be utilized
although it may prove to be somewhat difficult to
develop three homes in here at some point it’s suitable
I believe for a home there. Again, I don’t believe the
access is needed through Hickory, I believe there
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should be access through from Willow as originally
planned.

Now, the five criteria you mentioned I didn’t write
them all down but I think I have covered part of it so
far, you mentioned environmental, there’s an
environmental question as to how appropriate it would
be to fill or build a driveway over a pond and that is
shown on U.S. Geological Survey Map. and I think that
is a question that needs to be answered and I think it
needs to be answered more in depth than the manner that
the questions were asked at the previous public hearing
tonight. I think it requires more evidence and proof

_ than Jjust asking the applicant do you think this was

met, do you think was met, do you think this is met?
It’s not the applicant’s opinion what really counts,
it’s the evidence the applicant must provide you to
answer those questions. -

MR. LUCIA: At this point, I haven’t yet asked the
applicant, I assume once I do, you®’ll have an
opportunity to rebute anything that he says.

MR. ROSSINI: I would hope so but I noticed when you
did ask those questions at the previous hearings, they
were after the public comment period. My next question
would be to ask you to ask those questions prior to the
public hearing.

MR. LUCIA: I would be happy to any time the Chairman
wishes me to ask.

MR. ROSSINI: Again, let’s look at the physical nature
of this particular thing we’re probably talking about a
bureaucracy at it’s finest here where these people have
come to the town, have talked to the attorney on
several occasions, talked to the Building and Zoning
Inspector and been to this Board on at least two
occasions that I know of and they are getting nowhere
and we are talking about access from a paved road. And
if you look at the two most logical points of access,
they are both the same distance and actually the one
through Willow would be easier for them to build on.

MR. FENWICK: But he doesn’t own that property.

MR. ROSSINI: But he has a right of access through it
and the fact that a dirt road has been utilized for at
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least 50 years establishes it as a public right-of-way.
It has been open for the last 50 years to provide
access back in there, it’s not fenced, it hasn’t been
gated, I take that back, it might have been gated up
until about 25 to 30 years ago. I remember as a little
kid, there used to be a gate, okay but that is 25 to 30
years and I think the law is something like 11 years if
vyou have got access through your property it becomes a
public right-of-way.

MR. FENWICK: Let me ask this to Mike, if in fact the
applicant were to have a driveway come up from Willow
Avenue would he still have to meet the same frontage?

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, basically right now he has no
street frontage, I think the access issue might be a
different issue than the street frontage. Basically,
if he was granted the variance for street frontage and
put his access off Willow Lane, I don’t think that that
would make a difference. The point on Willow Lane is
that when we talked to the Town Attorney and I’m not
sure that he was familiar with what My . Rossini was
talking about is to give some of the access over an
undeveloped road. Basically, the problem I don’t know
that he’s familiar with wetland he’s bringing up.

MR. ‘ROSSINI: I can ask that part of it. I spoke with
the Town Attorney last week and he was not aware of
some of the conditions that exist on the property. He
was not aware specifically of the right-of-way that 1
spoke of, the dirt road through Willow and how long
it’s been in existence so at least that is the
information that he gave me.

I also might point out as I did at the last public
hearing that the town already set a precedent for a
similar situation not to far from this I’d say maybe
two or three roads over on Linden Avenue or Linden Lane
where an applicant came before the town I believe it
was the Planning Board that actually made this

decision, I don’t believe it came before this Board,

this was several years ago where I believe the
gentleman wanted to subdivide that maybe you’re
familiar with that than I am but I believe the
gentleman wanted to subdivide that property. It was on
a road similar to Willow where the entrance of the road
was paved and then it ended after a couple of homes
that were already in existence and then the last
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several hundred feet was not paved. The gentleman was
able to subdivide his property and the town gave him
permission to build private road or private driveway
basically on Linden Lane or Linden Avenue to gain,
access to, I believe, two homes.

MR. BABCOCK: Right.

MR. ROSSINI: And that situation is no different than
this particular situation. So, again, precedent has
been set.

MR. FENWICK: That was remedied by the Town Board, not

. by this Board.

MR. ROSSINI: Town Board has nothing to do with it, it
was done by the Planning Board.

MR. FENWICK: Not remedied by this Roard.

" MR. ROSSINI: Fact of the matter is it’s still the same

style, the same road, still the same conditions, same
subdivision .and really I think the bottom line is these
people want to build a home, we have no objection to
it, most of the neighbors have no objection to it, we
want to see it done right. There is an alternative
here and we fTeel that is what should be used.

MR. LUCIA: Just return if I can to Mr. Babcock’s
point, I think the converse is also true if he had
sufficient street frontage on Willow Avenue, there’s
nothing to prevent him from coming out on Hickory
anyway .

MR. BABCOCK: Right.

MR. LUCIA: It may be uneconomic to put a road in there
but, you know, the way it is approved doesn’t
necessarily dictate the way he is going to get into or
out of the property.

MR. TORLEY: Depends on how we write the variance.

MR. FENWICK: If he needs a variance, he could ride up
and down that road all day long.

MR. ROSSINI: That is correct. Yes, I agree,
technically that is correct but if he had access on
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Willow Avenue, I don’t know that there would be much
need for him as a practical matter to try to clear 250
foot long swath, 270 foot long swath to get to his back
vard and from there he still has to get to his house.

MR. TANNER: We all agree including the applicant.

He’d love to come in Willow, the thing is how do we get
him the right to come in that way, that is where we are
at here.

MR. ROSSINI: I know the history of the area and
history of a lot of things that have occurred there
that could be used for precedent to Jjustify what he
could do on Willow and I’d be willing to meet with the
man and the Town Attorney and officials and try and
work something out that way. It’s as simple as that
because I see nothing but headaches with regard to
drainage once you start touching those ponds that are
in there and we are higher than that, it’s not going to
effect my home or my father’s home which are adjacent
but we are higher, it will effect the Buchemis. It
will probably effect the Ladens and it will definitely
effect the people downstream from that on Oak Drive or
Shore Drive even with those ponds acting as basins and
it does take quite a large area as far as drainage they
have experienced flooding not to a real severe extent
but I’d say back in the late 70°’°s, I can remember some
very severe flooding and .you start interfering with
this to much and you know the drainage problems the
town has been involved with and it’s going to make that
a horrendous situation for the people who are
potentially affected by it. So, that is something you
need to take into consideration when you get into your
three questions, what is the impact of the health,
welfare of the surrounding properties in the
neighborhood.

Really what I’m trying to say I°ll Jjust summarize
veally quick, we’d like to work with the guy to see him
do what is best for him and the neighborhood.

MR. KONKOL: I think that is the point I was trvying to
bring out the neighbors are all concerned about this,

there’s a record as far as I’m concerned here on this

tax map that appears and if the neighbors got together
with Mr. Morin and the Town Attorney, the man wants to
build a house here, the road is there, can’t the
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Planning Board give him some kind of relief as far as
the type of condition of the voad? 1In other words,
doesn’t have to blacktopped, gravel or shale, maybe
dirt road and I think that is where it’s at. I think
one of the big reasons that this right—-of-way is being
sought after no lending institution will lend money on
a lot that doesn’t have an approved access to an
approved road that is the whole gist of this matter, a
bank is not going to lend money unless you can out on a
dedicated and approved road, that is a fact and I°ll
take that against any attorney. I®’m not an attorney.

MR. TAYLOR: My client hasn’t approached the lending,

. he has approached the Building Inspector, Building

Inspector has denied a building permit on the basis
that there’s not enough frontage to meet the zoning

‘code requirements. The issue before the Board is the

frontage issue, not the construction of a driveway.

MR. BABCOCK: Maybe I can bring up one point when we
were at our meeting with the Town Attorney, there was a
Section 48-28C which was 280A of the Town Law and what
is, when used as far as access and I’ll let Dan explain
it to the Board, he might be able to explain it better
than myself but that is what Tad was saying and it
really isn’t an access issue, it’s a frontage issue.

If this roadway was bonded, of course he wouldn’t be
here, bonded or built and it’s not whether and I don’t
know whether the issue of access has been worked out
vyet, I don’t know what Mr. Morin really wants to do,
it’s the frontage issue is what the question is.

MR. FENWICK: As far as the town or the Town Attorney
is concerned, they are not even addressing the access
off the proposed Willow Avenue paper road, they are
saying that is not a consideration at all.

MR. BABCOCK: When we had the meeting Town Attorney
said that the policy of the town is that if he wants to
develop this piece of property, he must build the road
to town specs, to this corner with a cul-de-sac that is
what I got out of the meeting. For him to get access
off Willow and there was some other reasons. There was
further property, the pump house property and I’m not
sure of all the reasons that he gave but the access
issue he mentioned this section of the code as far as
legal access out onto Hickory Road.
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MR. TORLEY: The access road and type of road needed to
be built across that property might be more properly
the domain of the Planning Board than the Town
Attorney.

MR. FENWICK: You were working on the recommendations
of the Town Attorney?

MR. BABCOCK: Sure.

MR. TAYLOR: Just for another point for the record,
upon reviewing my client’s deeds, I do not see a
reference to an easement similar to that reference in
this gentleman’s deed.

MR. ROSSINI: You have to go back to the early deed
that precede that.

MR. TAYLOR: Conveyance to my client did not include
that right and again, to distinguish access easement
from the right of my client to construct a road,
there’s a difference as well. '

MR. FENWICK: Before we go on, is there anyone
different in the audience that would like to speak on
this? '

THERESA EGGERS: I live on Chestnut Avenue. Why aren’t
they going in front of the Planning Board and trying to
work it out there, why weren’t they doing that? 1Is
there a reason?

MR. FENWICK: It falls under our prevalence here.

MRS. EGGERS: If everybody on that street is unhappy
with this.

MR. FENWICK: If this goes before the Planning Board,
you people won’t be here, there won’t be a public
hearing, it would be up to them. We cannot act on
anything that is without having a public hearing, they
can.

MR. LUCIA: The reason they are here Jjurisdictionally,
the Building Inspector denied request for a building
permit because they had insufficient building frontage.
The Zoning Board of Appeals sits as a Board of Appeals.
They are appealing because they were denied by the
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Building Inspector. This Board has the right to grant
them a variance to override the Building Inspector or
deny a variance and prohibit the present application.
That does not mean they don’t have other avenues but
they chose to pursue this one and this Board has to
hear it.

MARYANN BUCHEMI: I live on Hickory Avenue. I believe
when the sewer lines were put in years ago that coming
up Hickory Avenue onto Hickory but I believe they put
the hookup for that property on - Willow and when they
put the hookup to a property, it usually comes to the
property line. Would that be considered frontage?

MR. BABCOCK: No.

MRS. BUCHEMI: I don’t want to stop him from getting
the property but what I°d like to know is since he’s
interested in coming through to Hickory, he’s had the
property now since 1982, 1°d like to know what has he
done about the drainage problems and things to solve
it, I mean these are all in compliance if he wanted to
build that he should have looked into well before this
point of it and when I have called and I have said my
back yard is flooding, it’s coming off your property,
and I have had lots of problems, why wasn’t anything
done then to solve the problem rather than wait until
now, until it becomes beneficial for him and I have
been dumped on for years.

MR. ROSSINI: Can I offer some other information? The
issue of what else, what other properties Willow Avenue
accesses, Was mentioned by Mike earlier and if you look
at the other properties that front on Willow Avenue,
the property across Willow Avenue from this gentleman’s
property all fronts on Maple Avenue, it’s all improved
property or homes on it and it’s actually the back
vards of those homes that you’re seeing on the map but
it’s also a cliff so there’s no way you can even try to
attempt access anything across the road on Willow
Avenue.

At the end of Willow Avenue the issue of the well house
still exists but I’m sure that any decision that the
Board here makes or that whoever would make on the
issue of access would have to take that into
consideration to continue the need to maintain access
to a well that serves a large segment of the community
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there. Further down the road, is Sycamore Drive on the
other side of Sycamore Drive is town property. :It’s
all town park land which is accessed from Chestnut
Avenue and from the end of Hickory Avenue so in a
nutshell, there are no other properties other than the
well house that have to be accessed off of Willow
Avenue. And to, if you want to really put a hardship
on somebody, force this guy to build a 600 feet of road
and 100 foot cul-de-sac to town specifications, for a
road which goes nowhere other than to service his
property, it’s ludicrous. ‘

What I, as a solution as an interim solution, let me
offer this, the Board has the ability to temporarily
adjourn a hearing as this and reconvene at a later date
and I would suggest that. aAnd make, again make the
offer that I would be willing to and I’m sure some of

‘the other neighbors would be willing to meet with the

gentleman and the Town Attorney to try to come to some
compromise on this.

MR. FENWICK: How many times have you met with the Town
Attorney?

MR. MORIN: At least six or seven times.

MR. TORLEY: How about the Planning Board?

MR. MORIN: No.

MR. ROSSINI: Again, the Town Attorney informed me that
he did not have the full history of the property and

all the facts that concerned it.

MR. TANNER: "My only concern I can see him having

“access over Willow but he still doesn’t have frontage,

you know again we get back to the access and the
frontage are two separate issues. If he was granted
the variance doesn’t mean he has to come in off Willow,
he can still, I mean, come in off Hickory, he can still
come off Willow and not use that Hickory piece of
property at all but then he would have real frontage,
he would have frontage at that point. If we grant the
variance --

MR. TORLEY: cCan the variance be granted in that
manner . Can you say yes, we’ll grant you a road
frontage variance provided you come in off Willow?
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MR. FENWICK: We can’t okay him to come across somebody
else’s property.

MR. TANNER: That is the problem.

MR. ROSSINI: Again, that the reason for suggesting to
adjourning to a future date so that perhaps that part
of it can get worked out and then he won’t have to
readvertise, he won’t have to go for a new public
hearing, Jjust reconvene and if nothing can be worked
out in a few weeks then you have to make your decision
of course and then, but I think it would at least give

~ the opportunity which I think we should have had since

the last meeting to meet together with the attorney and
try to work this thing out.

MR. KONKOL: Let me ask you this, you were Councilman
on this Board many years, here’s a road that was on a
county map, it’s paved down to within a few feet of
this man’s property and there’s sewer in that line now
you mean to tell me that the town doesn’t acknowledge
the rest of that road even though it’s not improved.

MR. ROSSINI: The town, reluctantly, the town doesn’t
want to acknowledge that the road belongs to them once
they put the sewer lines in. However, if the town
fails there are many precedents that by virtue of the
fact that you have run the sewer line down the road you
have existed right—-of-way ownership and again for
obvious reasons, these were decisions that were made
prior to the present Town Attorney being in that
position so it puts him in an awkward position
sometimes to have to look at these old problems. And
that is what they are, they are old problems. They
have happened at Beaver Dam, they have happened at
Riley Road and on some private roads there and again
for obvious reasons, the town doesn’t want to go in and
start building roads at taxpayers expense.

So, I think that given the right set of circumstances
in a case like this, I think there is potential for
something to be worked out. We have worked out
situations where there have been encroachments on roads
and where the town has actually in several occasions
that I'm aware of deeded over roads to homeowners in
order to resolve problems so there are ways to work
problems out and to work out cases.
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MR. KONKOL: The town could or would the.Planning Board
or regardless could keep this as unimproved road.

MR. ROSSINI: If you get into the issue of ownership if
nobody has the right, if this man doesn’*t have the
right to build anything on the road, he probably
doesn’t have the right if he doesn’t have the right to
put pavement, he doesn’t have a right to put sewer to
get to his property. The other side of the coin. In
order to get up to Hickory Avenue, I don’t know if you
know what the situation you’re going to have to build a
pump station to get up there because you’re not going
to have gravity flow.

MR. TANNER: How do you feel about giving us one more
shot with the Town Attorney and adjacent neighbors?

MR. ROSSINI: It may be something that the Town
Attorney could be solving.

MR. KONKOL: I think it’s worth a try for you.
MR. MORIN: How far did we get?

MR. BABCOCK: There were issues and the issues of the
cliff and the other side of Willow came up and we had
other, we had our engineer happened to be there for the
next meeting and we asked him what his opinion was and
he said that although it’s a cliff, there’s a
possibility that somebody could develop it, it’s a road
and it’s road frontage.

MR. ROSSINI: They’d have to subdivide their property
in half to do it, you look at the lots and the size
they’d end up subdividing it.

MR. BABCOCK: There is a big word, if. It could happen
and it’s the policy of the town I’m telling you exactly
what happened at the meeting and there would be no way
that at that time at the meeting there would be no way
that we>d let him get access off Willow unless he built
it to town specs, that was the —-

MR. KONKOL: With the neighbors going with Mr. Morin to
the Town Attorney, there’s got to be some relief.

MR. BABCOCK: There’s some liability problems as far as
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MR. BABCOCK: We'’re not talking about access, we’re
talking about road frontage issue and that is exactly
where we are back here. That is what I was told to
come back here. I’m not arguing for the applicant what
I°m saying.

MR. ROSSINI: I understand the quandary.
MR. BABCOCK: I went to the attorney.

MR. ROSSINI: I look at the 50 foot road that is
sitting there and I look at the 25 foot driveway, I
look at the logic to this thing, it Jjust isn’t logical.

MR. LUCIA: I would like to hear from the applicant, he
certainly has an absolute right to pursue the variance
application that he has before the Board. If he would
like to negotiate it, the Board may well accommodate
him but we should hear the applicant’s position on it.

MR. TAYLOR: Upon conferring with my client, he does
state that he would be amenable to returning to the
Town Attorney with the proper owners and the situation
can be explained to them.

MR. MORIN: I have to go through this again.

MR. FENWICK: No, all I’m going to suggest to the Board
members is that if it’s that pleasure to adjourn this
only to the next meeting that at that time, we reach a
decision.

MR. TANNER: Yes, 1 agree.

MR. ROSSINI:  When is the next meeting?

MR. NUGENT: We don’t have any meeting until January.
MR. FENWICK: This application is 6 to 9 months old,
what are we talking about here, when was the last time
you were here?

MR. MORIN: April.

MR. TORLEY: Is two weeks or four weeks going to make a
difference? Are you planning to break ground in
January?
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if the road ién’t‘up to town specs and somebody gets
hurt and so on, if somebody is on the town property and
it’s a dirt road.

MR. TANNER: If anything it goes a long way to helping
your neighbors understand what your situation is. At
this point, we’re just kind of going on well third hand
information. If they go to a meeting with you and the
Town Attorney at least my opinion is they are going to
see what your problems and maybe be more sympathetic to
your plight, I really don’t know.

MR. BABCOCK: I’m sure Mr. Morin’s attorney, I don’t
know that he has but I’m sure that he’s been in contact

" with Mr. Seaman and tried to work this out and that is

where I left it.

MR. TORLEY: Perhaps in this situation, besides the
Town Attorney, the Planning Board’s expertise ought to
be brought into it.

MR. TANNER: They don’t have any Jjurisdiction.

MR. TORLEY: As Mr. Rossini pointed out the Planning
Board allowed a private road to be built.

MR. TANNER: They don’®t have the Jjurisdiction.

MR. KONKOL: The biggest impact will come from the
people who live in the area and who are concerned, I
think this impact to the Town Attorney saying we don’t
like this over here but why don’t you give this man
relief over here, that will give you more input than
anything.

MR. MORIN: I think he was aware of that.

MR. BABCOCK: As far as the access with the sewer line,
there was a discussion on that also and there didn’t
seem to be a problem at all as long as he got proper
permit to hook into here.

MR. LANDER: Again, you get into the philosophical
discussion if the town claims it doesn’t own the road,
you can’t give a permit to do something on somebody
else’s property. You own it or you don’t. You can’t
be partially pregnant, in this case it’s either all or
none.
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MR. FENWICK: 1I°’ll leave it up to the pleasure of the
Members of the Board. I suggest that the applicant has
met with the Town Attorney six times, that the Building
Inspector knows about --

MR. NUGENT: If the man is willing to meet with the
residents of the community and the Town Attovney, I
think you ought to give it a shot. If not, we can
always vote on it at the next meeting or in January,
what is the difference. '

- MR. BABCOCK: Why don’t we see if we can do it as soon

as possible and whenever that meeting takes place,

" we’ll get him on the next available agenda.

MR. LUCIA: I prefer to adjourn to a date certain, if
it’s not accomplished by then, we can adjourn.

MR. BABCOCK: Adjourn it to the next meeting and we’ll
try to set it up and I’ll take it to the Town Attorney

~and tell him what the problem is.

MR. NUGENT: Make it first meeting in January. I make
a motion we adjourn until January 11th for this
particular application.

MR. TANNER: Second it.

- MR. TORLEY: Adjourn or closing?

MR. LUCIA: Adjourn the public hearing, public hearing
will be open for all purposes and the applicant and. his
attorney should return because if there’s additional
input from the public, we will need you.

MRS. BUCHEMI: At that time, if it’s decided he’s going
to come in on Hickory Avenue, will the drainage be
discussed? I think that is very important to the
people in the area. 1It’s causing and has since 1975
great economic hardship on me and I do think that when
we are discussing how it’s going to effect him, I think
that many times that I have called him and told him a

tree fell down or my back yard is flooded or that was

an economic hardship to me. And.I think it’s been
brought into it when we are given permission to go
ahead and build that everything will be cleaned up.
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MR. LUCIA: VYou'’re certainly welcome to present your
drainage problems, I don’t know if you want to go to
the expense to bring an engineer and have him layout
technically what is needed to resolve the drainage
issue.

MRS. BUCHEMI: Do I get those plans from here since the
town has been involved in it also? ‘May I take the
plans from the Town Clerk’s office and Highway
Department’s office and the lawyer’s office as.to what
was supposed to be done and everything?

MR. LUCIA: You certainly are welcome to present
anything that is relevant. The drainage is a relevant
issue because it certainly is part of the impact upon
the neighborhood or district. 1It’s not a
derterminative issue. Nothing has been addressed here,
albeit is an issue that determines this cause but
certainly the Board will hear your evidence and if it’s
something that technlcal expertise bears on, an
engineering matter, you’re certainly welcome to brlng
in whatever engineer and so is the applicant if the
applicant has a cheaper or easier way to address the
issue, we’ll hear that too.

ROLL CaLL:

Mr . Torley Aye
My . Konkol Ave
Mr . Tanner Aye
Mr . Nugent Ave

Mr . Fenwick Ave
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MR. FENWICK: Request for 35 ft. variance from required
street frontage in order to create buildable lot on
south side of Hickory Avenue in R-4 zone.’

Mr. Andre Morin appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. MORIN: I was here about six months or so.

MR. LUCIA: Just for the board’s information, this is
exactly the same application as you made before. The
prior variance was denied by a decision dated September
14 of 7’92, that was based on a decision of the Zoning
Board of Appeals under the former Town Law Section 267
as it was in effect prior to 7/1 of ’92. Public
hearing had been held on April 13th of /92 and that is
the reason the prior law applied. The application did
not receive required number of votes, that time still 7
member board, he only got 3 affirmative votes. The law
has now changed, he’s come back with the same
application which is within his rights.

MR. MORIN: I was advised to do that by ﬁy attorney.
MR. FENWICK: Present your case again for the record.

MR. MORIN: I’'m looking for a five foot variance for
this driveway. In between this, I have gone to see the
Town attorney several times and we really, the only way
to come in through Willow is with a Town street and the
neighbor in front is not willing; he doesn’t want to
invest any money in the street and I really cannot.

MR. FENWICK: 1Is this the parcel, this isn’t the parcel
of property that the water plant is?

MR. NUGENT: It’s the one that has the little road
that goes passed the neighbors house.

MR. FENWICK: Two streets behind it are paper streets
and they said they’d rather have 3-houses back there
than one, if you recall.
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MR. MORIN: After I left here, I went to see Bill
Hildreth and he said the paper street should be, that
should be, should fall in a Town street.

MR. LUCIA: I had a discussion with your attorney, Dave
Rider, about that. I don’t know where that went.

There was an issue as to whether or not if it’s shown
on that map as a street, whether it is in fact a Town
road.

MR. MORIN: Even if it is not completed?:
MR. LUCIA: Whether that is an alternative way to go.

MR. TORLEY: If there’s a paper street shown, you’re
saying that is a Town road even if it doesn’t exist?

MR. LUCIA: There was an argument in effect I
understand Dave Rider took that up with Mike or Tad and
I'm not sure where that went.

MR. NUGENT: If I understand this correctly now the
variance he’s looking for is 35 feet off of this road
here, forget the paper street in the back?

MR. FENWICK: That is right. Has to do with street
frontage that is all it is. He has plenty of
everything else. Only thing we’re addressing is street
frontage.

MR. TANNER: Water Department still goes across your
land to get to theirs?

MR. MORIN: I’'ve contacted them to see if I can get--
MR. FENWICK: A road put in?
MR. MORIN: No, water from them but he says they have

a real pressure problem that would be a long process if
I could or if I couldn’t.

MR. TORLEY: So they are crossing your property?

MR. MORIN: Oh, yes, they go right through it, the
street you can drive right in from Willow, there’s a
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road and they drive up to their house there, it’s not a
Town street but the road is there, you can drive with
your car.

MR. TORLEY: Very considerate of you to allow people to
cross your property without--

MR. KONKOL: You’re going to build one house on the
three lots, right?

MR. MORIN: Right.

MR. FENWICK: Any other questions from the members of
the board?

MR. NUGENT: Vividly remember it now.

MR. TORLEY: The other question this is merely a
re-application because the State laws changed. There
have been no changes in the plans of the applicant or
the property or any of the situations?

MR. LUCIA: I believe that is correct. Is that
correct?

MR. MORIN: Yes.

MR. FENWICK: I’l1l ask for a motion to set him up for a
public hearing.

MR. KONKOL: I’11 make that motion.

MR. TANNER: I’11 second it. "
ROLL CALL

MR. TORLEY AYE

MR. NUGENT AYE

MR. TANNER AYE

MR. KONKOL AYE

MR. FENWICK AYE

MR. LUCIA: The State law has changed since your last
application so the board’s standard now in granting
this area variance is to consider the benefit to you if
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the variance is granted as weighed against the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the
neighborhood or community by such a grant and you’ll
have to speak to five issues which this board has to
consider in making that determination. First, whether
an undesireable change will be produced in the
character of the neighborhood or detriment to nearby
properties will be created by the granting of this
variance. Second, whether the benefits sought by the
applicant can be achieved by some other method feasible
for you to pursue other than an area variance. Third,
whether requested variance is substantial. Fourth,
whether proposed variance will have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions
of the neighborhood or district. And fifth, whether
the alleged difficulty was self-created. Apparently
did you bring in the deed?

MRS. BARNHART: We have everything right here. We have
photographs and we have the deed and title report
copies. Unless the board needs anything else, we have
everything from the prior application.

MR. FENWICK: As long as you’re satisfied.

MRS. BARNHART: That was a copy you didn’t get that,
it is the Notice of Denial I got today and these are
your applications. '

MR. LUCIA: When you fill that out, there’s an
instruction sheet on top, if you have any questions,
give Pat a call and when you return that to us, we’ll
need two checks, one for $50 application fee and second
for $250 deposit against Town consultant review fees
and various disbursements the board has.

MR. MORIN: Is my list still, I have a list.

MR. LUCIA: You might take it into the assessor in
case there is, there’s been any changes. You might run
it to make sure it’s up to date.

MR. MORIN: Thank you.

MR. NUGENT: Would it be possible to get a copy of the
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old minutes before the public hearing?

MR. FENWICK: Yeah, I’d like to request thét, Pat.

32




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZO0NING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

#_'%?;ﬁ
Date:
/1/30/5 2.

I. Applicant Information:

(a). ANDRE MORIN 643 RT. 9-W NEWBURGH , N.Y. 565-7754 P
(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner)
(b) _
(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee)
(Name, address and phone of attorney)
(d)

(

Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect)

II. Application type:

———

(
(X

)

)

Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance

Area Variance ( ) Interpretation

III.V PropertX Informatlon <

(a) . ~ 63-1-1.2 1.99A
(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size)

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.?

(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this
application?

(d) When was property purchased by present owner? 1982

(e) Has property been subdivided previously? .

(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? _ yp» .
If so, when? -

(g) Has an Order to Remedy Vlolatlon been issued against the
property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? 4 .

(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any

proposed? Describe in detail:

IVv. Use Variance.Aﬁ?

(a)

Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs., Col.

to allow:

(Describe proposal)




i
(b) The/legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary

hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application.

V.V/Area variance:
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section 4§-/2. , Table of‘g%zﬁgﬁc- Regs., Col._ A/ .
Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Regquest

Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot Width
Reagd. Front Yd.
Regd. Side Yd.
Regd. Rear Yd.
VRegd. Street
Frontage* . ¢o! 2.6/ . Z5
Max. Bldg. Hgt.
Min. Floor Area*
Dev. Coverage* %
Floor Area Ratio*¥
Parking Area

o°
o

* Resildential Districts only
** No-residential districts only

VQb) The legal standard for an "area'" variance is practical
difficulty. Describe why you feel practical difficulty will result
unless the area variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
may have made tpo alleviate the diffiqu }ty other than thlS application.

Have Trie 72 parcbaore o /dh/f
Ningdle T2 Do, o T ap }"-Ldaesflh.c ?/dcrtzcuz.e o
peke o puildahle 1 o2TSivce b land ¢ zreclsble -

VI. Sign Variance:n[H .
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of Regs., Col. .
Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Regquest
Sign 1
Sign 2
Sign 3
Sign 4
Sign 5

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size



signs. apr

717
(c) What 1s total area in square feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretation. ﬂ/h
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs.,
Col.
(b) Describe in detall the proposal before the Board:

v/ VIII. Additional comments:

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or
upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

51;1/4 {e F g 9/ MHom e

IX. Attachments required:

¢~ Copy of referral from Bldg./2Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd.
Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.
Copy of deed and title policy.
Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drlves, parklng areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, 51gns, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.
Check in the amount of $ -50.07 payable to TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR. H50.28.
Photographs of existing premises which show all present

/
Date: %3‘%0/ g

il

M?*

X. Affidavit.




STATE OF NEW YORK)
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

“The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states
that the information, statements and representatiors contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further
"understands and agrees that the ZOnlng Board of Appeals may take
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation
presented herein are materially changed.

D

(Applicant)

Sworn to before me this

ay of W?fﬂ(’/’ .y 19?2..
C&[/Lf/ M PATﬂIClAA BARNHART

/?L-' Notary Public, State of New York
4224/ No. 018A4904434

XI. 2ZBA Action: Qualified in Orange Count
Commission Expires Aﬁgust 31Y19.Z5'

(a) ©Public Hearing date: .

(b) Variance: Granted ( ) Denied ( )

(c) Restrictions or conditions:

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC
" HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE.

(ZBA DISK£7-080991.AP)



20NING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK

In the Matter of Application for Variance of
/ .
/477a/ re! TNorin, :

Applicant.

AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553.

On;EMﬁgynkméi ;ﬁ32= , I compared the é;% addressed
envelopes containing the attached Notice of Public Hearing with
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above
application for variance and I find that the addressees are
identiceal to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

7

Patricia A. Barnhart

Sworn to before me this

Iéké day of Rk , 19QQ.

“ibach (oo

Notary Pubj}ic
DEBORAH GREEN
Notary Public, State of New York
Qualified in Orange County

COmmission#Expiros July 185, '9.9.&3.)

(TA DOCDISK$#7-030586.A0S)
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- Title Insurance

T o ~

!

e v
‘i < KAR-VIN ABSTRACT CO.
| LS.?: | CONTINENTAL ROAD. CORNWALL, N Y. 1251 1914) 5343854

- ]

GOSHEN {914) 294.618

April 29, 1982

Jeffrey G. Rerry, Esq.
P.0. Box 511

233 Liberty Street
Newburgh, New York 12550

Re: Morin from Doce
. Title No. G767102
Our File NW-128

Dear Mr, Berry:

Enclosed herelin please find Policy of Title Insurance in the
above referenced matter,

-

Very truly yours,

Vincent J. Tangredi

VJIT/kst
Enclosure
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KAR-VIN ABSTRACT CO.
CONTINENTAL ROAD. CORNWALL, K. Y. {251 {914) 534 3854
GOSHEN [{914) 294:4218

April 2%, 1982

Jeffrey G. BRerry, Fsq.
P.0. Box 511

232 Liberty Street
Newburgh, New York 12550

Re: Morin from Doce
Title No. G767102
Our File NW-128

Dear Mr, Berry:

Enclosed herein please find Policy of Tirle Insurance in the
above referenced matter,

Very truly yours,

Vincent J, Tangredi

VIT/kst
Enclosure

REPRECENTIMG

COMMONWEALTH LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

‘ON S

Gl TEco Ly : CUETIITIACON T - 4413 1044
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, COMMONWEALTH LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY ¥
Policy No. 606-019240 . ' Tile No. G767102

Name of Insured  Andre Morin

Amount of insurance $ 5 ,000,00

Dateot issus  April 2, 1982

The sstate or intarest insured by this poticy is fee simple vasted In the insured by means of  deed

made by Vincent J. Doce to the insured dated 4/2/82
and duly recorded in the office of the County
Clerk, County of Orange.

SCHEQULE B

The followlng astptes, (ntereste. daracls, sbjections (6 (s, el ang InJurmbra~cod and clnat malisis sra excapias fram tne covarage of it poticys

1 Dafetty end Incumbiences arlalng or becoming g e eNes o 3012 01 93 LGSy, 6RLART A 5 Titte 1T ony pioperiy beyond the bngs of the gramives, ¢ tNG (0 4reag »'IDIR or righis of
hatein grovided. eagerenis in any abuiting siteets, 10308, BYANULS, I3N8%, WBYR OF waléraays, OF 1hs NyAt ty,
rsiataln hurehs vardra tuntsls, rarrpe or aay SIAET RIrUCILTE OF IMProveinent, un'ess 1r.y
fetivy eprelaatly provides thau such fittes, righis. or gase™ants yig Insures Notwprh.
81am3ing sny Dravielong i th.y paegpraoh 1o the contrary, this potlcy, uninss CI%erwize aa.
saptad, nsuiaa the oritnary rights of uctess and egreez Helonging 1o pTLlIRG Cwaers,

Conseauences of Ine axgiciae and An10:CAMGNt 6 A3 mpted 8 Are¢mon: Cf any Lovern
menias, war of pailts powers over the piemises

L

Any laws, raguistions or ordinanies (InSluding, Dot aat Imited 18 20ning, building, anc
envirgnments! protectlon) as 16 the use, Gleupirdy, KUDGHIRIDN &1 Imbroverént o the €
piemisss edopled o Imposes by any goveramenis! (oCy, o thg efleei of soy nome
cornpilence with sny viotation \horeot,

Thig {0 vy 5Oroonal prapariy, whatras tra seme be abivcrad 1o or L3ac In Sensaction win
sa'd pramisap of othirwlse,

Judomants aqaingt (he insures or evtates, Intetgsly, derects, abjsione, lieng i tncum. °
tranges Crealed, svflered, ssyumed o7 agread 13, by o7 with tha nrlaty of the Inyured

. Survey dated 3/18/753, revised 4/3/75, revised 4/8/82 shows vacant land

bounded on the west by Willow Avenue and on the north by Sycamore Drive.
Proposed 25' private drive is shown extending easterly to Hickory Avenue.

o

8, Rights of tenants or persons in possession,
9, Covenants and restrictions in Liber 1779 Cp. 126, Crants in Liber 729
r 7

Cp. 166, Liber 738 (Cp. 460, Liber 775 Cp, 107, Liber 10Z5 Cp. 282, Lider
1308 Cp, 264, Right of way in Liber 1779 Cp. 126 and Libex 1860 Cp. 589,

L]
SCHEDULE “B” OF THIS POLICY CONSIETS OF tuwe SHEET(S).

-tm 1089-3 - New York Board of Title Ungerwriters' form 100 0 Revised, Eftastive €/2
$00d TI0CON §0raT Zecst Jdl =%
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" COMMONWEALTH LAND TITLE INSURANCE GCOMPANY

Policy No. 606=019240 ‘ - TileNo. G767102

10,

11.

12-

13.

14,

15,

- SCHEDULE B {continued)

Underground encroachments and easements, if any, including pipes and

drains and such rights as may exist for entry upon sald premises to
maintain and repair the same, ,

The amount of acreage is not insured.

Policy does not insure title to any land lying within the lines of
any street, road, avenue, lane, turnpike or highway in front of or
adjoining the premises described in Schedule "A'" or which may cross
over the same. C

‘Subject~to rights and easements if any acquired by any public

utilities company to maintain its poles and operate its wires,

lines etec., Iin, to and over the premises hergin and in, to and
over the streets adjacent thereto,

No rights in and to Beaver
thereto and therefrom will he insured hereunder.,

Water meter and sewer rental charges accruing since the date of the

last reading and building purpose or unfixed water frontage charges
subsequently entered,

SCHEDULE B OF ﬁu‘s POLICY TONSISTS O SHEEYS). ¢

Dam Lake, beaches on same or right of ways
3 g Y

)
-



{ COMMONWEAUH%LAND’NTLEINSURANCQCOMPANY

reierne 606-019260 |  TileNo. G767102

‘m 10689.-4
S0

Dam Lake, Section 1, 1ands ¢f Henry Powell‘Ramsdell,

SCHEDULE A

The pramisat In which trho insured has thae astats Cr intersst coverad by this policy

ALL that plece or parcel of land situated In the Town of New
Windsor, Orange County, New York, being lots numbered 1 through

12 and 1ot #51, in Block 17, on & certain map -entitled Beaver

Towns of

Cornwall and New Windsor, Orange County, New York, made by

Blake and Woodhull, C,E. dated April 22nd, 1931 end filed in

the Office of the Clerk of Orange County,

TT0° 921 o:l"‘}"f




Cee ey san GV RE JISNING RS INDTRUMENT ~ THIS INSTRUMENT SHOULD BE USED BY LAWYERs ONLY

THIS INDENTURE, inade the 2nd  day of April , nineteen hundred and €ichty=two

BETWEEN Vincent J. Doce, residing at 1P New Road, Town of
Newburgh, (range County, New York

party of the first part,and 7.nGre Morin

residing at 643 Route 9-V;,, Middlehope, Town of Newburch, Orange
County, New York '

party of the second part,
WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of T'en ané no/xx (£10.00)

e e s e G e e G o G s 0 s S G B P G S B s St O R GO e B B G Ve W - — - ——— T - - . T T G S S S - - -

doﬂars,

lawful money of the United States, and other good and valuable consideration g

by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs or

successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever,

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate,

lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, and State of
New York, and more particularly described as follows:

Being Lots #1 throuch #12 & #51 of Secticn 17, as shown on a map
entitled@ "Beaver Dam-Lake - Section #1" £iled in the Orance County
Clerk's Office on May 5, 1231 as Map No. 1044.

Eeing a portion of premises cénveyed to Vincent J. Doce by Margaret
Donahue, by deed dated 10/27/70, recorded 11/20/70 in the Orange
County Clerk's Office in Liber 1860 at Page 689



L) ,;‘ﬁ

party of the first part, and Indare Morin

” residing at 643 Route 9~¥;, Middlehope, Town of lewburch, Orange

County, New York ‘ B

party of the second part,
WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of Ten ané no/xx (£10.00)

lawful money of the United States, and other goocd and valuable consiceration paid

by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs or

successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever,

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate,

lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orance, and State of
New York, and more particularly described as follows:

- Being Lots #1 throuch #12 & #51 of Secticn 17, as shown on a map

entitled "EBeaver Dam-~Lake - Section #1" filed in the Orancge County
Clerk's Office on May 5, 1931 as Map Nc. 1044,

Eeing a portion of premises conveyec to Vincent J. Doce by Margaret
Donahue, by deed dated 10/27/70, recorded 11/20/70 in the Orange
County Clerk's Office in Liber 1860 at Page 689




g,

’ € . s e emreveses; s was)y Ua WG pafly UL WE UISL Part In and to any streets and
roads abutting the above described premises to the center lines thereof,

TOGETHER with the appurtenances and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to
said premises,
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the second part, the heirs or

successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever.

AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything
whereby the said premises have been incumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid.

AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of

the first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive such consid-

eration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply
the same first to the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for

any other purpose.

. The word “party™ shall be construed as if it read “parties” whenever the sense of this indenture so requires.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day and year first above

e D I0Len ..

Vincent J/’ Doce

IN PRESENCE OF:




SRS i Sudy UL st e , 19 [~ . beiore me | Un the ! day Of ‘ . 19

SV ‘ ‘ ,Beforé‘xnﬁ' E
- personally came Vincent J. Doce personally came o

to me known to be the individual described in and who | to me known to be the individual described in and who
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that | executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
he  executed the same. ‘ executed the same.

‘ ’ . / -
i %// :_A/"//A;%” ;'/
. B/ :

. Vll*:_CEN'l X TANGRED)
2wy Fuide, State ¢ 1

: Mo, @ ?57?{'; Now York
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"
et ivarch 30,119,570
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Term. .

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF ss: | STATE OF NEW Ydll. coum OF 88

On the day of 19, before me | On the day of 19, before me
personally came o personally came : . )
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and | the subscribing witness to the foregoing instrument, with
say that  he resides at No. whom I am personally acquainted, who, being by me duly
; | sworn, did depose and say that  he resides at No.

that he is the
of , that he knows

' , the corporation described
in and which executed the foregoing. instrument; that he . to be the individual
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed | described in and who executed the foregoing instrument;
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so | that he, said subscribing witness, was present and saw
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora- execute the same; and that  he, said witness,

tion, and that he signed h  name thereto by like order. | at the same time subscribed h name as witness thereto.

Bargain and Sale Deed SECTION
Wit COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR'S ACTS
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e VINGENT ), TANGRED) |

S Notaiy Fuildie, State o ork | | N

S AR SR S New York

;g 3 i Crange County 2.
‘ \Te.rr_r. Chainut warch 30, lﬁ.o.:". o

. . STATE OF NEW. YORK, COUNTY OF " sy | STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF I

| V. On the day of . 19 , before me | On the " day of 19 |, before me
personally came . personally came

to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and | the subscribing witness to the foregoing instrument, with
say that  he resides at No. - whom I am personally acquainted, who, being by me duly
o » ; | sworn, did depose and say that  he resides at No.
that  he is the

of that he knows

: -, the corporation described

in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he : to be the individual
-knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed | described in and who executed the foregoing instrument;
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so | that he, said subscribing witness, was present and saw
aflixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora- execute the same; and that  he, said witness,

tion, and that he signed h  name thereto by like order. | at the same time subscribed h  name as witness thereto.
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appéals

of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York will hold a

Public Hearing‘ pursuant to Section 48-34A of the

- Zoning Local Law on the following proposition:
Appeal No. 4.

Request of Hnjre', Morio
for a < VARIANCE of

the regulations of the ZoningLocal Taw to
permlta e

inoodee o pret bulk q,a@ﬁm Foc bﬁmy Lot

being a  VARIANCE

Sectionﬁg»(g 1‘4& of use Zéalk Kff‘s Cof. H

for property situated as follows:
[ﬁg'ﬁgg;x Are. ,Z%gz Lﬁ‘chor, A/J/
N 4 /
. M@AW(’/

~lot 1.2
SAID HEARING will take place on the /9% day of

( &ggmbu , 1992, at the New Windsor Town Hall,

555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. beginning at

“7:30 o'clock P. M.

495401/ 7ﬁz@4ya&

hairman




OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR — TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK
NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

DATE: NOVEMBER 23, 1992
APPLICANT: ANDRE MORIN

643 ROUTE 2W

NEWBURGH, N.Y. 12550 TEL: S65-7734
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED: MARCH 18, 1992
FOR (BUILDING PERMIT): ONE FAMILY HOUSE
LOCATED AT: HICKORY DRIVE B.D.L.

ZONE: R—4

DESCRIFTION OF EXISTING SITE: SECTION 63 BLOCK 11 LOT 1.2
IS DISAPPROVED CON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. REQUIRED ROAD FRONTAGE &0 FEET

g AR

BUILDING INS

FE-IE-IEIE T2 3636 363626 36 36 363636363636 3636 36 6636 96363636 36 253636 36263636 36369626 3636 96 36 36 36363636 3636 36 3636 3696 36 36 36 1636

PROPOSED OR VARIAMNCE
REQUIREMENTS AVAILABLE REQUEST

ZONE: R—4 UsE A9
MIN. LOT AREA

MIN. LOT WIDTH

REQ™D FRONT YD

RE@*D SIDE YD

REQ’D TATAL SIDE YD
REG’D REAR YD.

RE@°D FRONTAGE 60FT. a25FT. 3GFT.
MAX. BLDG. HT.

FLOOR AREA RATIO

MIN. LIVABLE AREA

DEV. COVERAGE

APPLICANT 1S TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT
914~-563-4630 TO MAKE AN APPOINTMNET WITH THE ZONING BOARD

€C: Z.B.A.s APPLICANT, B.P. FILES.
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